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NOTICE OF EIGHTH (8™) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Eighth (8") Annual General Meeting of ReNew Akshay Urja Limited will be
held on Friday, the 29% day of September, 2023 at 11:00 AM at 138, Ansal Chambers-II, Bhikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066 the Registered Office of the Company to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or withow modification(s), the Jollowing resolutions qs
Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended March
31, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon lajd before this meeting, be and are
hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa (DIN: 07641926), Director who retires by rotation and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment

To consider and, if thought Sit. to pass, with or without modification(s), the Jollowing resolutions gs
Ordinary Resolutions:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa (DIN: 07641926) who retires by rotation in terms of Section
152 of Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible be and is hereby re-appointed as Director of the Company
whose office shall be liable to retirement by rotation”,

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2023-24

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the Jollowing Resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

Directors as the Cost Auditors of the Company, to conduct the andit of the cost records of the Company, for
the Financial Year 2023-2024.7

4. To appoint Ms. Parul Agrawal (DIN - 08452687) as Managing Director of the company

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the Jollowing Resolution as an

Special Resolution:
e
P
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s} or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force) read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI
(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015, the Articles of Association of the
Company, the approval of the Company be and is hereby accorded for appointment of Ms. Parul Agrawal
(DIN - 08452687) as the Managing Director, for a further period of 5 (Five) years with effect from August
14, 2023 on the terms and conditions, as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the Notice
convening this meeting.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors or the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company,
be and are hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be necessary to
give full effect to the foregoing resolution.”

\

By order of the Board

For ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Place: Guragram Sai Krishnan

Date: September 5, 2023 Company Secretary

M. No.: A28212

ReNew Akshay Uria Limited
CIN: U40300DL2015PLE275651

Corporate Office
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2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding more than ten percent
of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

3. Explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed.

4. Entry to the place of meeting will be regulated by an Attendance Slip which is annexed to the Nofice.
Members/Proxies attending the meeting are kindly requested to complete the enclosed Attendance Slip and
affix their signature at the place provided thereon and hand it over at the entrance,

5. The documents related to matters set out in the notice shall be open for inspection at the registered office of
the Company during normal business hours (9.00 am to 5.00 pm) on all working days up to and including
the date of meeting.

6. Route map and land mark details for the venue of general meeting is annexed to the notice.

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
CiN: JAG300DL2015PLE2 756551

Corporate Office
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO.3
To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2023-24

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to appoint Cost Auditors to audit the cost records of the
applicable products of the Company relating to its business.

The Board has appointed M/s. Sanjay Arya & Associates as the Cost Auditors of the Company for the Financial
Year 2023-24 on remuneration as may be mutually decided by the Directots of the Company plus applicable
Service taxand out of pocket expenses that may be incurred.

In terms of Section 148 and Rule 14 of the Companies {(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost
Auditors has to be approved / ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

The concem or interest, financial or otherwise in respect of agenda no. 3 under Special Business of:

i. Director and Manager - None
ii. Everyother Key Managerial Personnel - None
iii. Relatives of persons mentioned in (i) and (ii) - None

Your Directors recommend the Resolution at Item No. 3. as an Ordinary Resolution, for your approval.

Ttem 4:
Appointment of Ms. Parul Agrawal (DIN - 08452687) as Managing Director of the Company

Your Board had appointed Ms. Parul Agrawal (DIN - 08452687) as Managing Director of the Company w.e.f.
August 14,2023 fora period of 5 years on the following terms and conditions.

(a) Remuneration: Nil
(b) Term: Five years w.e.f. 14% Aug, 2023
(c) Retirement: Liable to retire by rotation

Ms. Parul Agrawal is a PGDM, Finance and Strategy from Indian Institute of Management, Lucknow and
B. Tech in Electronics and Communication. She has 14 years of gxpetience in power sector and is heading
Digital Transformation within ReNew. Previously, she has worked with Jindal Steel & Power Limited and
Steel Authority of India Limited.

The Board, given her background and vast experience, her association would be very beneficial to the

=
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Company and it is desirable to appoint her as a Managing Director w.e.f August, 14, 2023 for a period of 5
(five) years on Nil remuneration.

A brief profile of Ms. Parul Agrawal and other requisite details, pursuant to the provisions of the Secretarial
Standard on General Meetings (“SS-2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India are
annexed to this statement,

The concern or interest, financial or otherwise in respect of agenda no. 4 under Special Business of’

i.Director and KMP (except Ms. Parul Agrawal to the

extent of his directorship) - None
ii.Every other Key Managerial Personnel - None
iii.Relatives of persons mentioned in (i) and (ii) - None

This statement may also be regarded as an appropriate disclosure under the Act.

The Board of the Directors of the Company considers that this resolution is in the best interests of the
Company, its shareholders and therefore recommends the passing of the Special Resolution as set out in the
Notice.

By order of the Board \
For ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

&

Place: Gurugram Sai Krishnan
Date: September 5, 2023 Company Secretary
M. No.: A28212
“RAY T
A
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CiN: U40300DL2015PLC275857

Corporate Office
ReNew rub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-\, Gurugram - 122009,

Tel: +91124 489 6670, Fax: +91 124 489 6699, Email: info@renswoower.in, Website: WWW.Irenewpower.in

Registered Office
138, Ansal Chambers-Iy, Brukaj Cama Place, Delhi - 110066, Tel: +9111 4677 2200, Fax: +97 i1 4 2980




ReNew

ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 2 OF THE NOTICE

Pursuant to the Secretarial Standard (SS8-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, below
mentioned are the details of Directors seeking appointment/ reappointment at the 8 Annual General Meeting, \

Name of the Director Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa
Directors Identification 07641926
Number |
Date of Birth 05/04/1977 "
Qualification MBA Finance and BE Power Electronics & Communications from

IETE Delhi
Experience Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa is 2 MBA Finance and BE Power Electronics &

Communications from IETE Delhi. He is working as Vice President
Design - Solar Utility Scale at ReNew Private Limited. Previously he
had worked with Moser Baer Solar Limited as Head of Engineering &
Product Development and with Onida as the Head of Design
Engineering — Invertor and UPS Division.
Date of first appointment 28/06/2017
Terms and Conditions of Non-Executive Director liable to retire by rotation without

appointment/ remuneration.
reappointment
List of Directorship in Iexicon Vanijya Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private Limited
Symphony Vyapaar Private Limited

ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan Four) Private Limited
Star Solar Power Private Limited

ReNew Solar Energy (Tn) Private Limited

Sungold Energy Private Limited

other Companies

N W
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ANNEXURE TO ITEM NO. 4 OF THE NOTICE

Pursuant to the Secretarial Standard (88-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, below
mentioned are the details of Directors seeking appointment/ reappointment at the 8t Annual General Meeting.

Name of the Director Ms. Parul Agrawal
Directors Identification 08452687

Number

Date of Birth 15/02/1984

Qualification PGBM, Finance & Strategy
Experience Around 14 years

Date of first appointment  07/03/ 2023
Terms and Conditions of Exccutive Director liable to retire by rotation without remuneration.

appointment/
reappointment

List of Directorship in Bhumi Prakash Private Limited
other Companies ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited

1.

2

3. ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limited
4. ReNew Solar Energy (Jharkhand Four) Private Limited
5. Abha Sunlight Private Limited

6. ReNew Sun Waves Private Limited

7. ReNew Surya Ojas Private Limited

8. ReNew Solar Urja Private Limited

/o N
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RENEW AKSHAY URJA LIMITED
CIN: U40300DL2015PLC275651
(Registered office: 138, Ansal Chamber — 11, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110 066)

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Name of the Attending Member/Proxy (in Block Letters):

Folio No.: No. of shares:

1 hereby record my presence at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company being held on Friday, the
29 day of September, 2023 at 11:00 AM at 138, Ansal Chambers-11, Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066.

Notes:

1. A Member/Proxy/ Authorised representative attending the meeting must fill in and sign this Attendance
Slip and hand it over at the entrance.

2. Member intending to appoint a proxy. should complete the Proxy Form given below and deposit it at the

Company’s Registered Office before the commencement of the Meeting.

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
CIn: U403000DL2015PLC275651

Corporate Office
ReNew Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zaone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 1220083,
Tel: +91 124 488 6670, Fax: +21124 AR89 5593, Email: info@rengwpower.in, Website: www . renewpower. N

Registered Office
128, Ansal Cnambars-il, Bhikaj Cama Place, Delhi - TOCEE, Telk +91 71! 2677 2200, Fax: +9111 41112980
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Form No. MGT-11
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|\
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN: U40300DL2015PLC275651
Name of the company: ReNew Akshay Utrja Limited
Registered office: 138, Ansal Chamber — 1, Bikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-] 10066

Name of the membei(s):
Registered address:
Email Id:

Folio No./Client Id:

DP ID:

I/'We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:;
Address:
E-mail 1d;

Signature:

2. | Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

3. | Name;
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of
the Company, to be held on Friday, the 29" day of September, 2023 at 11:00 AM at 138, Ansal Chambers-II,
Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-110066 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited b *
CtiN: U40300DL2015PLC27565] s

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hub, Commercial Block~1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-v, Gurugram - 122009,

Tel: +91124 489 6670, Fax: +91 124 489 6699, Email: info@renewpower.in, Website: WWw renawpower.n

Registered Office
138, Ansal Chambers-II, Brukay Cama Place, Delhi - 10068, Tek: +91 11 4677 2200, Fax: +91 11 4111 2980
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Resolution Particulars
No.
1. To consider and adopt the audited Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2023 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon
2. To appoint Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa (DIN: 07641926), Director who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment
3. To ratify the remuneration of Cost Auditors for the Financial Year 2023-24
4. To appoint Ms. Parul Agrawal (DIN - 08452687) as Managing Director of the company

Signed this...... day of September 2023

Signature of shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
CIN: U40300DL201EPLC275651

Corporate Office
ReNew.Hub, Commercial Block-1, 7one-6. Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
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128, Ansal Cnambers-li, Bhika) Cama Place, Delfi - 110066, Tel: +01 11 4677 2200, Fax: +31 11 4111 2980
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BOARD’S REPORT
To
The Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, i.e. ReNew Akshay Urja Limited (‘Company’), it is our
pleasure to present the 8" Board’s Report along with the Audited Financial Statement of Accounts together with
the Auditors’” Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and share with you the highlights of our
performance during the year.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY/ HIGHLIGHTS

A. Financial Summary

The performance of the Company for the financial year ended March 31 » 2023 is summarized below:
(Amount in INR millions)

Particulars Standalone
For the Financial Year ended March 31
2023 2022
Income 1,465 1,447
Revenue from operations 39 22
Other Income 1,504 1,469
Total Revenue (I)
Expenses - -
Cost of goods sold - -
Employee benefit expense 137 169
Other expenses 137 169
Total Expense 1,465 1,447
Earning/(lo-ss) before interest, tax, depreciation 1.367 1.300
and amortization (EBITDA) (1) - 1)) i 4
Depreciation and amortization expense 234 235
Finance cost 635 642
Profit for the year before tax 498 423
Current tax = -
Deferred tax 130 77
Earlier year tax - -
Profit after tax 368 346
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of 3 )
tax
Total comprehensive income for the year = =
Transfer to Debenture Redemption Reserve# Nil Nil
Closing Debenture Redemption Reserves 239 270
Net Worth* 2,338 3,959
P
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited S f
(Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited) ( g 4 2
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# As per rule 18(7) of the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014, the Company is required to
create a Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) from profits available for dividend and accordingly the Company
had created a reserve of INR 239 Million.

* Net Worth has been taken as Total Equity as per Balance Sheet

B. Performance Review

During the year under review, the Company has achieved revenue from operations of INR 1,504Millions against
INR 1,469 Millions in the previous year.

During the year under review, the company has earned a Net Profit of INR 368 Million against INR 346 Million
in the previous year.

C. Transfer to Reserves
During the year under review, there was no transfer to Reserves.

_m_

No dividend is being recommended by the Board of your Company

_m_

The Company has the following operational and commissioned projects in the state of Telangana:

S, Name of Project Capacity of District State  of
No. Project in India
MWs
1 Veitoor 100 Mehbubnagar  Telangana
2 Sadashivpeth 24 Medak Telangana
Total 124

There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year.

HOLDING SUBSIDIARY RELATIONSHIP

As on March 31, 2023, Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of ReNew Solar Power Private Limited and the
Company does not have any subsidiary.

PUBLIC DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit during the year under review which fall under Chapter V of the
Companies Act, 2013 read the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

/RBY U
¥, r
ReNew Akshay Uria Limited <
(Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited) p 5 /b
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A. Authorized Share Capital

The Authorised share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2023 was INR 25,00,00,000/- (Rupees Twenty Five
Crores Only) divided into 2,50,00,000 (Two Crore F ifty Lacs) Equity shares of INR 10/- (Ten) each.

B. Paid up Share Capital

The issued and paid up share capital of the Company as on March 31, 2023 was INR 13,30,35,710/- (Rupees
Thirteen Crore Thirty Lacs Thirty Five Thousand Seven Hundred and Ten Only) divided into 1,33,03,571 (One
Crore Thirty Three Lacs Three Thousand Five Hundred and Seventy One) Equity shares of INR 10/- (Ten) each.

During the year under review there was no change in the capital structure of the Company.

L SR R S T MRS TRIEEIREY o o ]

Your Company during the financial year(s) 2015-16 and 2017-18 had issued Compulsory Convertible Debentures
and listed, secured, Non- Convertible Debentures {'NCDs") respectively. The NCDs continues to be listed onthe
Wholesale Debt Market (" WDM") segment of National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. Tt provides NCD holders a
trading platform and marketability to the instrument. Catalyst Trusteeship Limited continues io be the Debenture
Trustee for the benefit of the NCD holders. The complete details of secured and unsecured debt availed by your
Company is provided in the financial statements annexed to the Annual Report and corresponding Notes.

During the year under review, the Company has not issued any debentures.

LG R S UBITORE Tt s Ll ) ot

A. Statutory Auditor

M/s S.R Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No., 301003E/E300005) have been
appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office for a term of five years beginning from the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 12 Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held in FY 2026-27.

The Auditors’ Report is self- explanatory and do not call for any explanation and comments.

During the financial year 2022-23, the statutory auditors had not reported any matter under Section 143 (12)
of the Act, therefore no detail is required to be disclosed under Section 134(3)(ca) of the Act.

B. Secretarial Auditor

M/s. Grover Ahuja & Associates, Company Secretaries, have been appointed to conduct the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the Financial Year 2022-23 as required under Section 204 of the Act and Rules
made thereunder. The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year 2022-23 is annexed herewith as
‘Annexure A’ forming part of the Board’s Report.

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
{Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited)
CIN: U40300DL2015PLC 275651
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Company’s reply to Auditor’s observations:

ReNew

S. No. Observations Management Reply

As required under Regulation 60(2) of the SEBI | The Company had calculated the 7 clear
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, in the month of | days period as per banking holidays. Will

1 June, 2022, the Company has given advance | consider trading holidays for calculating the
notice of 6 working days for the record date i.e. | number of working days and not banking
14-06-2022 to the Stock Exchange which falls | holidays.
short by 1 (One) working day.
The Company has not submitted the | The same is self-explanatory.
proceedings of EGM held on 01-09-2022, with
the Stock Exchange as required by Regulation
51 (2) read with Part B of Schedule 11l of SEBI

2 (LODR), 2015. Further, as informed by the

management, the transaction approved in the
EGM held on 01-09-2022 was not in any
manner impacting the performance/ operation
of the Company therefore, the same was not
disclosed

As per the SEBI (LODR) (Fifth Amendment)
Regulations, 2021, the provisions relating to the
Corporate Governance are applicable on the
Company on ‘Comply or Explain’ basis during
3 the financial year 2022-23. The reasons, as
provided by the management, for certain
provisions of the Corporate Governance which
have not been complied is enclosed as
Annexure-B of this Report.

During the Financial Year 2022-23, the
Company has filed all the ROC forms within
time, except the forms listed in Annexure-C of
this report.

The Company has also constituted all the
necessary  comnitices and  adopted
necessary policies as on March 31, 2023.

Will take care of the same in the future.

The Auditors’ Report is self- explanatory in all other respects and does not call for any further explanation
and comments.

C. Internal Auditors

Ms. Neha Puri, Chartered Accountants has been appointed to conduct the Internal Audit of the Company for
the Financial year 2022-23 as required under Section 138 of the Act.

D. Cost Auditor
In terms of the Section 148 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, it is stated

that the cost accounts and records are made and maintained by the Company as specified by the Central
Govemnment under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act.
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In terms of aforesaid provisions and pursuant to the recommendation of Audit Committee, M/s Sanjay Arya
& Associates, Cost Accountants (Firm Registration No., 102619) has been re-appointed as Cost Auditors of
the Company to audit the cost records for the Financial Year 2023-24 at a remuneration as may be decided
by the Board. The remuneration of the Cost Auditor is subject to the ratification by the shareholders in the
ensuing Annual general meeting.

Accordingly, the Board recommends ratification of remuneration of Cost Auditors at the ensuing Anmal
General Meeting,

W

As required under section 92(3) read with section 134(3)(a) of the Act, the Annual Return as on March 31, 2023 is
available on website at https://renewpower. in/rene -akshay-urja-limited/ .

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

As required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, details of
conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

A. Conservation of energy:

Energy conservation is an area of priority and the Company has made all efforts to ensure continuous monitoring
and improvement in energy consumption in all its offices.

B. Technologx absorption;

Being in the business of providing ciean energy, the Company is constantly looking at innovation and technology
absorption to increase production efficiency in its business.

C. Foreign exchange earnings and outgo

During the year under review, there was no F oreign Exchange Earnings and outgoings,

BOARD OF DIRECTORS / KEY MANAG ERIAL PERSON (KMP)

The Board plays the most pivotal role in overseeing the management, governance, performance, long-term success
of business as a whole and protecting the long-term interests of all the stakcholders. The Board is entrusted with
reviewing and approving the management’s strategic plan & business objectives and monitoring the Company’s
strategic direction, The Board also ensures adherence to the highest standards of Corporate Governance and
complete transparency in the finctioning of the Company.

The Board of your Company has a good and diverse mix of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors
and the same are also in line with the applicable provisions of the Act. As on March 3 1, 2023, the Board consists
of 5 Directors comprising one Executive, two Non-Executive Non-Independent Director including a women
Director and two Non-Executive Independent Directors. The composition of the Board represents an optimal mix
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of professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables the Board to discharge its responsibilities and provide
effective leadership to the business.

The composition of Board of Directors as on March 31, 2023 was as follows:

S.No. Name of the Director Designation
L. Mr. Rahul Jain Managing Director
vl Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Director
3. Ms. Parul Agrawal Director
a4 Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma Independent Director
Sk Mr. Varun Chugh Independent Director

During the year under review, Mr. Varun Chugh was appointed as the Additional Director (Category- Independent)
w.e.f March 07, 2023 His appointment was regularized by the Shareholders of the Company in their duly convened
Extra-Ordinary General Meetings on May 02, 2023.

Further, the Company had appointed Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma as Independent Director for a period of 5 years
w.e.f. January 29, 2018. Pursuant to the expiry of his tenure, he was reappointed as Independent Director of the
Company for another tenure of 5 years w.e.f. Janvary 28, 2023. His appointment was regularized by the
Shareholders of the Company in their duly convened Extra-Ordinary General Meetings on May 02, 2023.

In the opinion of the Board, Mr. Varun Chugh and Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma possesses requisite expertise,
integrity and experience (including proficiency) for being appointed as an Independent Directors of the Company
and the Board considers that, given their professional background, experience and vast knowledge their association
would be indeed beneficial to the Company.

Further, the Company had appointed Mr. Rahul Jain as Managing Director w.e.f. April 11,2018 for a period of 5
years. Pursuant to the expiry of his tenure, he was reappointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period
of 5 yearsw.e.f. April 10,2023 on NIL remuneration. His appointment was regularized by the Shareholders of the
Company in their duly convened Extra-Ordinary General Meetings on May 02, 2023.

In addition, during the year under review, Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur resigned from the directorship of the
Company w.e.f July 19, 2022. The Board places on record its appreciation for her invaluable contribution and
guidance.

Due to preoccupation, Mr. Rahul Jain had resigned from the post of Managing Director and directorship of the
Company w.e.f. May 25, 2023

Independent Directors Declaration

In terms of Section 149(7) of the Act, the Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors
of the Company confirming that

a) they meet the criteria of independence as specified under Section 149(6) of the Act and there has been no
change in the circumstances which may affect their status as Independent Directors.
b) they have registered their names in the Independent Director’s Databank.
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Terms- Terms of the appointment of Independent Director is available on our website under the link-
https://renewpower.infrenew-akshav—urjgiimited/

Key Managerial Personnel
The following were the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on March 31, 2023:

a) Mr. R Sai Krishnan ~ Company Secretary
b) Mr. Manish Karamchandani- CFO

RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR LIABLE TO RETIRE BY ROTATION

Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Director, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

Brief particulars and expertise of directors seeking appointment/re-appointment together with their other
directorships and committec memberships have been given in the annexure to the Notice of the AGM in accordance
with the requirements of the Secretarial Standards.

NUMBER OF MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Board Meetings are governed by structured agenda. All major agenda items are backed by comprehensive
background information to enable the Board to take informed decisions. The Company Secretary in consultation
with the MD prepares the detailed agenda for the meetings.

Agenda papers and notes on agenda are circulated to the Directors, in advance. All material information’s are being
circulated along with agenda papers for facilitating meaningful and focused discussions at the meeting. Where it
is not practicable to attach any document to the agenda, the same is tabled before the meeting with specific
reference to this effect in the agenda.

The Board of Directors of the Company duly met 4 (Four) times during the year under review in respect of which
proper notices were given and the proceedings were properly recorded. The necessary quorum was present in afl
the meetings. The details of meetings and attendance are mentioned below:

Attended by
S. No Date of Meeting Rahul Gaurav  Kannan Tantra Parul Varun
Jain  Wadhwa Natraj Narayan Agrawat Chugh
Sharma Thakur

1. May 27, 2022 Yes Yes Yes Yes N.A. N.A.
2. August 10, 2022 Yes Yes Yes N.A. N.A, N.A,
3. November 11, 2022 Yes Yes Yes N.A. N.A. N.A.
4. February 10, 2023 Yes Yes No N.A. N.A. N.A.
Total 4 4 3 1 N.A. N.A.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

To the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations obtained by them,
your directors make the following statements in terms of section 134(3){c) of the Act:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

¢) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing
and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

¢} The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively; and

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

P D e Iy e T RO AR BONMIEES St e S

The Sub-Committees of the Board play a crucial role in the governance structure of the Company and have been
constituted to deal with specific areas / activities as mandated by applicable regulations. These Committees are set
up by the formal approval of the Board to carry out clearly defined roles under their respective Charters. The
minutes of the meeting of all Sub-Committees are placed before the Board for noting.

During the year, all recommendations of the Committees of the Board which were mandatorily required have been
accepted by the Board.

I T i T | e AUDUCCONMITERE e i s T S

Audit Committee is one of the main pillars of the Corporate Governance mechanism in any Company and is
established with the aim of enhancing confidence in the integrity of an organisation's processes and procedures
relating to internal control and corporate reporting including financial reporting.

The Company has constituted its Audit Committee in accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Act
and Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015. The primary
objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the financial reporting; the
effectiveness of the system of risk management and robustness of internal financial controls. The Audit Committee
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is responsible for the oversight of the quality and integrity of the Company's accounting and financial reporting
process.

The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2023 was as follows:

S. No. Name of the Member Designation
1. Mr. Varun Chugh Independent Director, Chairman
2. Mr. Kannan Nairaj Sharma Independent Director
3. Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Director

The Scope of Audit Committee shall be as per the applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 and Part C of
Schedule 1I of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

During the financial year under review, no meeting of Audit Committee was held.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Company has constituted its Nomination and Remuneration Committee (‘N&RC’) in accordance with the
provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015. N&RC is responsible for overseeing key processes through which it can make recommendations
to the Board on the structure, size and composition of the Board, key management personnel & senior management,
ensure that the appropriate mix of skills, experience, diversity and independence is present on the Board and senior
level for it to function effectively. The NRC also leads the process for new Board appointments.

The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2023 was as follows:

S. No. Name of the Member Designation
1. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma Independent Director, Chairman
2 Mr. Varun Chugh Independent Director
3. Mr. Gauwrav Wadhwa Director

The Scope of Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall be as per the applicable provisions of Companies
Act 2013 and Part D of Schedule II of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Board has framed and adopted a Nomination, Remuneration and Board Diversity Policy in terms of the Section
178 of the Act. The policy, inter-alia, lays down the principles relating to appointment, cessation, remuneration
and evaluation of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The
Nomination, Remuneration and Board Diversity Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company

under the link-https://renev_vgower.in/renew»akshay—urja~limited/

During the financial year under review, no meeting of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR)

In accordance with the requirements of the Section 135 of the Act, the Board has constituted a Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR) Committee to assist the Board in setting the Company’s CSR Policy and assessing its CSR
performance.

Policy

CSR Policy is available on our website under the link hitps://renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-limited/

Composition of the CSR Committee

The Composition of the Committee as on March 31, 2023 was as follows:

S. No. Name of the Member Designation
1. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma Independent Director
2. Mr. Rahul Jain Managing Director
3. Mr. Gaurav Wadhwa Director

The Committee met once during the year on May 27, 2022 and all the members were present in the meeting.

Report on CSR Activities

The Annual Report on CSR activities as required under Section 135 of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 is annexed as ‘Annexure B’ forming part of the Boards’
Report

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEE OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and securities provided are provided in the
Financial Statement (Please refer Note 26 to the Financial Statement).

Further, the Company avails exemption under Section 186(11)a) of the Act engaged in the business of carrying
Infrastructure activities.

SIGNIFICANT AND THE MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators/Courts which would impact the going concern
status of the Company and its future operations.

DISCLOSURE OF VIGIL MECHANISM

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Act, the Company has established Vigil Mechanism
to report genuine concerns, which will be administered by the Audit Committee. Vigil Mechanism is available on
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the website of the Company under the link https:/renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-limited/. During the period
under review, the Company has not received any complaint under the Vigil Mechanism.

ICY ON DIRECTORS’ APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

BOARD EVALUATION, POL

The Company believes that an effective Governance Framework requires periodic evaluation of the functioning of
the Board as a whole, its committees and individua] Director’s performance. The evaluation process facilitates
transition from good to great Boards which can take governance to greater heights. It is a mechanism by which the
Board members candidly reflect on how well the Board is meeting its responsibilities. The process lays the
foundation for a high performing Board and regular Board evaluation is the core driver necessary to promote
change and deliver best practice. Board Evaluation provides an opportunity to remind Directors of the importance
of group dynamics and effective Board and Sub-Committee processes in fulfilling its responsibilities. It also
improves teamwork by creating better understating of Board dynamics, Board-management relations and thinking
as a group within the Board.

Section 134 of the Act states that a formal annual evaluation needs to be made by the Board of its own performance
and that of its Committees and individual Direciors.

Section 149 read with Schedule IV of the Act, mandates that the Independent Directors of the Company shall hold
at least one meeting in a year, without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management
and requires all the Independent Directors to be present at such meeting. Independent Directors play a crucial role
in ensuring an efficient and transparent work environment, hence all the Independent Directors of the Company
separately met once during the FY 2022-23 without the presence of any of Non-Independent Directors and/or any
of the members of the management on March 28, 2023,

As on date the Company has following KMPs, who are not in receipt of any remuneration from the Company:
i.  Mr. Rahul Jain, Managing Director
ii.  Mr. Manish Karamchandani, Chief Financial Officer
iii.  Mr. R Sai Krishnan- Company Secretary

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties
were in its ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered
into any contract / arrangement / transaction with related parties which could be considered material and which is
required to be reported in Form No. AOC-2 in terms of Section 134(3)(h) read with Section 188 of the Act and
Rule 8(2) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014,

Further, related party disclosures as per para A of Schedule V of SEBI (LoDR) Regulations 2015 are mentioned
in the Note No.26 to the financial statement.
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY
The Ultimate Holding Company i.e. ReNew Energy Global Plc has an elaborate Risk Management Policy which
has been adepted on a group level i.e. the same is also applicable on the Company. The said policy helps to identify,
assess, respond to and monitor, on a real-time basis, risks that impact business objectives. Risk management is an
integral component of the ReNew Group at large. Effective risk management with enhanced use of technology has

improved the quality of business decisions.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR

OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF
THE REPORT

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company which have
occurred between the end of the Financial Year 2022-23 and the date of this report.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Compuny has adequate system of internal control to safeguard and protect from loss, unauthorized use or
disposition of its assets. All the transactions are properly authorized. recorded and reported to the Management.
The Company is following all the applicable Accounting Standards for properly maintaining the books of accounts
and reporting financial statements.

In terms of Section 138 of the Act read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
Ms. Neha Puri, Chartered Accountant, as the Internal Auditor of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 and
shall be appointing internal auditor for the financial year 2023-24.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASS
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AN

MENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE
D REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

ReNew Power Private Limited (Intermittent Holding Company) has in place a prevention of sexual harassment
Policy in line with the requirements of the sexual harassment of women at the workplace {Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder for prevention and redressal of complaints of sexual harassments
at workplace. All women associates (permanent, temporary, contractual and trainees) as well as any woman visiting
the Company's office premises or women service providers are covered under this Policy. Further, a Complaints
Committee has been set up to redress complaints received.

The said Policy is applicable on every subsidiary Company of ReNew Power Private Limited.

There was no complaint received from any employee during the financial year 2022-23 and hence no complaint is
outstanding as on March 31, 2023 for redressal.

_Ii_

During the period under consideration no employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration exceeding the
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sum prescribed under section 197 of the Act and thus no disclosures were required under Rule 5(1) and 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

RRERTTE RR T AR R T S R R R

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following matters as there were no
transactions on these matters during the year under review:

Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company.

There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

There was no instance of onetime settlement with any Bank or Financial Institution.

RN R S A CNDYIEEDGEMENIE = o L s

Your Directors wish to take this opportunity to express their sincere thanks to all the investors, shareholders and
stakeholders for the faith and confidence they have reposed in the Company. The directors also wish to place on
record their deep appreciation for the employees for the hard work, commitment and dedication shown throughout
the period.

For and on behalf of the Board
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Parul Agrawal
Director
DIN- 08452687

Date — August 14, 2023
Place — Gurugram

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

G%

Gauray Wadhwa
Director
DIN- 07641926
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GROVER AHUJA & ASSOCIATES

Company Secretaries

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANICAL YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2023
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To

The Members,

M/s. ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

138, Ansal Chamber - II, Bikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate governance practice by ReNew Akshay Urja Limited (hereinafter called
“the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis
for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company,
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended 31%* March, 2023,
complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter.

We report that, we have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 31* March, 2023 according to
the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there under;

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there under
to the extent of foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment, External Commercial
Borrowings;

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

i, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015;

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible
Securities) Regulations, 2021;

ii. The Securities And Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations And Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations') to the extent applicable during
the Audit period;

Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) were not applicable to the Company under
the financial year under report:-
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equity) Regulations, 2021;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to a Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993, regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(vi) The management has identified and confirmed the following laws as applicable to the
Company:

vi.

vil.

viii.

Xi.

Xii.

Xiii.

Xiv.

XV,

XVi.

XVii.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

Bombay Village Panchayats Act, 1958;

Maharashtra Land Revenue Code, 1966;

Environment Protection Act, 1989 and Rules;

The Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Transboundary Movement) Rules;
Batteries (Management and Handling), Amendments Rules, 2010;

The Noise Pollution (Regulation and Control) Rules, 2000;

Maharashtra Wind Policy;

The Electricity Act, 2003 and the Rules & Regulations made there under by CERC, CEA
and MERC;

Employees Provident Fund & Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952;
Employees’ State Insurance Act, 1948 and Schemes;

Payment of Wages Act, 1936 and Rules;

Minimum Wages Act, 1948 and Rules;

The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act, 1970 & the Rules;
Payment of Bonus Act, 1965 and Rules;

Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Rules;

Employment Exchanges (Compulsory Notification of Vacancies) Act, 1959;

Workman's Compensation Act, 1923 and Rules;
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(i) Secretarial Standards with regard to Meeting of Board of Directors (55-1) and General
Meetings (55-2);

(ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange (NSE).

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations/
reservations/ comments:-

1. As required under Regulation 60(2) of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, in the month of June,
2022, the Company has given advance notice of 6 working days for the record date i.e. 14-06-
2022 to the Stock Exchange which falls short by 1 (One) working day.

2. The Company has not submitted the proceedings of EGM held on 01-09-2022, with the Stock
Exchange as required by Regulation 51 (2) read with Part B of Schedule Ill of SEBI (LODR), 2015.
Further, as informed by the management, the transaction approved in the EGM held on 01-09-
2022 was not in any manner impacting the performance/ operation of the Company therefore,
the same was not disclosed.

3. As per the SEBI (LODR) (Fifth Amendment) Regulations, 2021, the provisions relating to the
Corporate Governance are applicable on the Company on ‘Comply or Explain’ basis during the
financial year 2022-23. The reasons, as provided by the management, for certain provisions of
the Corporate Governance which have not been complied is enclosed as Annexure-B of this
Report.

4. During the Financial Year 2022-23, the Company has filed all the ROC forms within time, except
the forms listed in Annexure-C of this report.

We further report that compliance of applicable financial laws including Direct and Indirect Tax laws
by the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to review by
the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

We further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors, Independent Directors and Woman Director. Further during the
financial year, following changes took place in the composition of Board of Directors and KMPs:

1. Mr. Tantra Narayan Thakur was resigned from the directorship w.e.f. 19-07-2022;

2. Mr. Kannan Natraj Sharma was ceased to be Independent Director of the Company as his tenure
of five years was expired on 28-01-2023. The Board of Directors had proposed his re-
appointment as Independent Director for further period of five years by passing a resolution by
circulation on 02-02-2023 which was approved by the shareholders in the EGM held on 02-05-
2023; .

3. Mr. Rahul Jain was proposed to be re-appointed as Managing Director by the Board of Directors
in its meeting held on 10-02-2023 for a further period of 5 years with effect from 10-04-2023;

4. Mr. Varun Chugh was appointed as Additional Director having category of Independent w.e.f. 07-
03-2023;
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5. Ms. Parul Agarwal was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. 07-03-2023;

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the year under
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance and on shorter notice with the consent of
Directors, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and
recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines.

for Grover Ahuja & Associates
Company Secretaries [

-

\ FbAq/
m M;hika Goel
) (Partner)

ACS No.:29525

C.P No.:12770

Peer Review No.: 2528/2022
UDIN: A029525E000820579
UDIN Date: 18-08-2023

Place: New Delhi
Report Prep. Date: 14-08-2023

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure A’ and forms an
integral part of this report.
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Annexure-A

To
The Members
M/s. ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We
believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the
verification of procedures on test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of

the Company.
for Grover Ahuja & Associates

Company Secretarjes e}/{
~
Akarshika Goel
(Partner)
ACS No.:29525
C.P No.:12770
Peer Review No.: 2528/2022

UDIN: A029525E000820579
UDIN Date: 18-08-2023

Place: New Delhi
Report Prep. Date: 14-08-2023
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Annexure-C
Forms filed beyond the due date during the financial 2022-23
S Name of | Details of events Date of | Due date Filing Date
No. | Form events
il AOC-4 XBRL | Filing of Audited Financial 30.09.2022 | 29.10.2022 | 30.10.2022
Statements in  XBRL
format for the fiy. 2021-
22
2, MGT-14 Board Resolution passed | 27.05.2022 25.06.2022 | 12.09.2022
on 27-05-2022 for
variation in the terms of
appointment of Mr. Rahul
=5 Jain, MD of the Company
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Anpexure B

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

ReNew Power recognises its responsibility towards the stakeholders as a good corporate citizen and
believes in giving back to society. With a vision to “transform India via the ReNew India Initiative”,
ReNew Power’s interventions are designed keeping in mind the needs of the communities and striking a
balance with Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs). The company endeavours to work in the domains
that uplift the lowest strata of the society by undertaking activities as specified in Schedule V1I of the
Companies Act, 2013.

2. Composition of CSR Committee:

SI. No. Name of Designation / | Number of meetings of Number of
Director Nature of CSR Committee held | meetings of CSR
Directorship during the year Committee
attended during
the year
1 Gaurav Wadhwa Director 1 1
2 Parui Agrawal Director 1 NA
3 Kannan Natraj Independent 1 .
Sharma Director

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved
by the board are disclosed on the website of the company.

http://renewpower.in/renew-akshay-urja-limited/

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of
rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable {attach
the report).

Not applicable

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies
(Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited .
(Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited} l
CIN: U403000DL2015PLC275651 -

Corporate Office
ReNew Hub, Commercial Black-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,
Tel: +91124 480 6670, Fax: +91124 489 6693, Email; nfo@renewpower.n, Website: www.renewpower.in

Registered Office
128 Ansal Champers-1l, Bhikaji Cama Place, Dethi - 10066, Tel: +01 11 4677 2200, Fax: +311t 411 2980
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financial year, if any

Sl. No. |Financial Year Amount available for set-off from mount required to be set-off
preceding financial years (in Rs)  Ifor the financial year, if any (in
)
1| 202021 39,59,900 0
2 2021-22 33,76,161 62,99.419
3
Total 73,36,061 62,99,419

6. Average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 314,970,974
7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): INR 62,99,419
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: INR

62,99,419
(¢) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: INR 62,99.419

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7h-7¢): INR 0

8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
'léotea]: t}:.::_‘)tl;:;t Total Amount transferred to Amount transferred to any fund specified
Fix?ancial Year Unspent CSR Account as per | under Schedule VII as per second proviso to
(in Rs.) : section 135(6). section 135(5).
INR O Amount. Date of Name of the Amount. Date of

transfer, Fund transfer.

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: N/A

o Tk
/%
% p
(‘u.. IA'D.
AT
e

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
{Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited)
CIN: U403000L2015PLEC275651

Corporate Office
RaNew.Hub, Commercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road, DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,

Tel: +91124 489 6570, Fax; +91 124 489 6692, Email: mfo@renewpower.n, Website: WWW . renewnower. n

Registered Office
138, Ansal Chambers-Il, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 10066, Tel: +81 1 4677 2200, Fax: +9171 4111 2980
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O, @) @ | @ ) 6) ) (8) ® | a0 a1
S| Nameof | Item | Local [Location of|Project Amount | Amount | Amount [Mode Mode of
No the vom | area |the project.|duratio allocated | spentin |transferr| of Implementatio
Project. |thelisti(Yes/No n. for the [the current| edto |Imple| n-Through
of project (in| financial Unspent {menta| Implementing
activiti Rs.). Year(in | CSR | tion- Agency
es in R Rs.). Account |Direct
Sched Stath‘lstq for the (Yes/NNam C.SR ;
ule Vlﬂ S \ projectas| o). | © Registrati
on

to the per

Act. \ Section MUNTOEE:
135(6) (in

\ Rs.).

\
\
\
{c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:
(0 (2) 3 4) 3 () () ®
SI.No. |[Name of the| Item Local | Location | Amount | Mode of Mode of
Project | from |area (Yes)| of the | spent for |implement| implementation -
the list| No). project. [the project ation - Through
of (in Rs.). | Direct implementing
activitie (Yes/No). agency.
i State|Distr Name. | CSR
schedul ot strati
e VII to . | iet. registrati
the Act. on
number,

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: The cost has been included in the programme cost. No

administrative overheads being claimed. i
(¢) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N/A

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): INR 0 l

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited)
CIN: UA0300D 2015PLE275651

Corporate Office
ReNew Hub, Cammercial Block-1, Zone-6, Golf Course Road. DLF City Phase-V, Gurugram - 122009,

Tel: +01124 483 6670, Fax: +31124 489 6699, Email: info@renawpower.in, Website: www.renewpower.ir

Registered Office
138, Ansal Champers-il, Bhikaji Cama Place, Delhi - 10066, Tel: <91 11 4677 2200, Faxt +911 4111 2980
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(g) Excess amount for set off, if any

SL No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)
(i) [Two percent of average net profit of the company as per  62,99,419
section 135(5)
(ii) [Total amount spent for the Financial Year
(iii) |[Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)]
(iv) [Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or
activities of the previous financial years, if any
(v) [Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years
[(iii)-(iv)]

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: N/A

S‘I.\NQ Preceding Amount |Amount spent| Amount transferred to any | Amount
inancial |transferred to in the fund specified under remaining to
\%?m.\ Unspent CSR | reporting |Schedule VII as per section { be spent in
Financial Year 135(6), if any. succeeding

(in Rs.). Name of | Amount | Date of ﬁnancl?l

\ the Fund] (in Rs). |transfer. yee;:.)(m

&

S

Total \

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of tlmncial

year(s): N/A
Q) @ 3) @ ) (6) )] 8 ®
S1. No- Project | Name of | Financial| Project | Total Amount |Cumulati| Status of
\ED.\ the Yearin |duration.| amount | spent on ve the
Project. |which the allocated the amount | project -
\ project for the |project in{ spent at Complete
was project the  |the end of] d
¢ enc (in Rs.). |reporting reporting |/Ongoing.
ed. Financial | Financial
Year (in { Year. (in
Rs). Rs.)
i
2
l'-\
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
{Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited)
CIN: U40300DL2015PLC27565]

Corporate Office
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Total

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created
or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year- N/A

(asset-wise details).
(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.
(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered,
their address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital assei(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of

the capital asset).

11. Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per
section 135(5). Not Applicable

For and on behalf of the Board
ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

M
Qc-’/j: . Crody

Parul Agrawal Gaurav Wadbwa /o
Director Director .

DIN- 08452687 DIN- 07641926 |

Date — August 14,2023 d

Place — Gurugram oo &

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
(Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited)
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Corporate Office
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT
To the Members of Renew Akshay Urja Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Renew Akshay Urja Limited (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the staterent of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
chded, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended {“the Act™) in the
marner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, its profit including other comprehensive
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
*Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Ethics™ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Andit Matters

Key andit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of
the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023. These matters were addressed in the context
of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter
is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.
We have fulfilled the responsibilities desctibed in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial
statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly. our audit included the
performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the
matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying linancial statements.
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Key audit matters | How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Related Party Transactions ~-Accuracy and completeness of related party transactions and disclosure |
thereof (as described in Note 26 of the financial statements)

We identified the measurement, | Qur audit procedures included the following:

completeness, presentation and disclosure of | &  Obtained an understanding of the process and tested  the
related party transactions as a Key audit design and operating effectiveness of key controls that
matter due to high volume and complexity of management has established to identify, account for and
business transactions with related parties disclose related party transaction.

during the year ended 31 March 2023. ¢ Obtained an updated list of all related parties of the

Company and reviewed the general ledger against this list
to ensure completeness of transactions.

¢ Weread contracts and agreements with related parties to
understand the nature of the transactions.

*  We agreed the amounts disclosed to underlying
documentation and reviewed relevant agreements, on a
sample basis, as part of our evaluation of the disclosure.

e We obtained an understanding of the Companys
methodology of determination of arms-length price. We
have also obtained and evaluated the management
expert’s reports on validation of arms-length price.

e Made enquiries of management in order to identfy if any
related party transactions outside the normal course of
business have taken place.

e We evaluated the completeness of transactions through
review of statutory information, books and records and
other documents obtained during the course of our audit.

»  We read and assessed the adequacy of the reiated
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

We have determined that there are no other key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Director’s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or cur
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect

to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financia! position, financial
performance inciuding other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in

~==22eaccordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards

{1Ad AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
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20135, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

= Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery.
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

«  Obtain an understanding of internal control reievant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internat financial conirols with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

+  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
casl significant doubt on the Company s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

+  Evaluate the overal! presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit. o=
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of
maost significance in the audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected
to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

b

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the Ceniral
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure 1" a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

(a)

(b)

(c)

{d)

(e)

(f)

(g)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive
Intome, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended:

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this
report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31, 2023 has been paid / provided
by the Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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iv.

vi.

a) No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company

{“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security ot the like on behalf of the Uliimate
Beneficiaries;

b) No funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate

Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

¢} Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.

No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company.

As proviso to rule 3( 1) of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable for the company only
w.e.f. April 1,2023, reporting under this clause is not applicable.

For S.R. Batlibei & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

per Naman Agarwal .‘!

Partner

/e

¥

Membership Number: 502405
UDIN: 23502405BGXEEH3778
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 30, 2023
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 of our report of even date under the heading “Report on Other
Legal and Reguilatory Requirements”,

Renew Akshay Urja Limited (“the Company”™)

In terms of the information and explanation sought by us and given by the company and the books of account
and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state

that;

(i)

(i)

(iii)

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(2) (B) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and
accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year and
no material discrepancies were identified on such verification.

(¢} The title deeds of immovable properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in note 4 to the financial
statements are held in the name of the Company. These immovable properties are pledged with Catalyst
Trusteeship Limited, the Security Trustee as security for the lenders and their title deeds are not available
with the Company. The same has not been independently confirmed by the Security Trustee and hence
we are unable tc comment on the same.

Description of | Gross carrying | Held in name | Whether Period held Reason  for
Property value of promoter, indicate range, | not being held
director or | where in the name of
their relative | appropriate Company
. | or employee
Land 29,10,26,252 Renew No 5-6 years Mortgage (o
Akshay Utja lender
Limited

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the vear ended March 31,
2023. The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company.

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami
property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals during the
year. In our opinion the coverage and the procedure of such verification by the management is
appropriate. Discrepancies of 10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory were not noticed on
such physical verification.

(b)The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate
from banks or financial institutions during any peoint of time of the year on the basis of security of current
assets. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(a) During the year the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee

or provided security to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

T
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{iv)

v

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(b) During the year the Company has not made investments, provided guarantees, previded security and
granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or

any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(¢ ) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3{iii)(c} of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(d) There are no amounts of loans and advances in the nature of loans granted to companies, firms, limited
liability partnerships or any other parties which are overdue for more than ninety days.

(e) There were no oans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Parterships or any other parties which was fallen due during the year, that have been renewed or
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties.

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3¢iii}f) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

There are no loans, investments, guarantees, and security in respect of which provisions of sections 183
and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause
3{iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are
deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made
thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules made
by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Companies
Act, 2013, related to the generation of power, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified
accounts and records have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed
examination of the same,

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax,
duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it. According
to the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a
period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

{b) There are no dues of goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax,
sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess, and other statutory dues which
have not been depasited on account of any dispute.

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of
account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly,
the requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.
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(X)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii}

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(b)The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) Term loans and other borrowings were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

{d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on short-term
basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(¢} The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(ix}(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
{f)The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

{(a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer / further public
offer (including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
appiicable to the Company.

{(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or
partially or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to
report on clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a) No fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been
filed by cost auditor/ secretarial auditor or by us in Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government.

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
requirement to repoit on clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued til] the date of the audit report, for the period under
audit have been considered by us.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
its directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

{a) The provisions of section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable
to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement te report on ¢lause (xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

{b} The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause (xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve
Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.

)
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{xvii)

{xviii}

{xix)

(xx}

(d)There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(xvi)}(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year. The Company has not incurred
cash losses in the immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to
report on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 38 to the financial statements, ageing and expected
dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans
and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report
that Company is net capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.

We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither
give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

{a) There are no unspent amounts that are required to be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VII
of the Companies Act {the Act), in compliance with second proviso to sub section 5 of secticn 133 of the
Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.

{b) There are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing projects, that are required to be transferred to a
special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6) of section 135 of Companies Act. This
matter has been disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005

=L

per Naman Agarwal

Partner

Membership Number: 502405 Ay 5
UDIN: 23502405BGXEEH3778

Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 30, 2023
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ANNEXURE 2 to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date on the Financial Statements of Renew
Akshay Urja Limited

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Seciion 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Renew Akshay Urja

Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s palicies, the
safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies
Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, as
specified under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conirols, both
issued by ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively
in afl material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements-and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaloating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts

o)
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and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of

unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with

reference (o financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: BOIOOJE/EJOOOOR

@%%

per Naman garwal
Partner
Membership Number: 502405

UDIN: 23502405BGXEEH3778
Place of Signature: Gurugram
Date: May 30, 2023




ReNew A kshay Urja Limited
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2023
CAmoeunts m INR millions. unless atherwise stated)

\sseds

Non-current assets
Property . Plant and Equipment
Capual work 1n progress
Prepay ments
Non-current 1ax assets {(net}
(Other non-current asscts
Total non-current assets
Current assets
Imentories
Fmancial assees
[rade recemables
Cash and cash cqunatents
Bank balances other than cash and cash equinalents
[ vans
Others
Prepay ments
Other cuiment assets

Tatal current assets
Fotal assets
Eguity and linbilities

Leui by
Equity share caputal
Other equity
Fquity component of compulsory comyertible debemures
Secumties premium
Debenture redemption resene
Retamed carnings
Total cquity

Non-current liabilitics
Fmancial habibitics

L ong-term borrowmgs
L ong-teem provisiens
Iheferred tax habibitses ¢net)
Total non-cerrent liabilities

Current liabilities
Finaneial habalines
Short-term borrowings
[rade payablcs
Total owstanding dues to umero emerprises and small enterpnses
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises
her current financsal liabilities
Oreer cwrrem liabnhnes
Total current liabilities

Total liabilities
Tutal equity acd liabilities
Summan, of symificant accounting policies

Lhe accompanying netes are an mtegral part of the financial statements

As per our report ol even date

FFor .13 Batliboi & Co. LLP
1C A Farm Regmstranon No o 301603 F 3006005
Chartered Accountants

.
. s et PN 4
per Naman Aparwal v“ e o 0'-’ d
Pariner e ,‘
- n 3
Memberstup Mo 502405 _ e

Place  Gurupram
Date 3G May 2023

Notes

16

18
19

As at

31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

7.35% 7360
- 4

- 12

| 3

11 8
7370 7,593
9 6
1157 1.883
18 42
1463 3
1104 11464
22 13

36 51

0 3
3318 3,202
11,188 10,795
133 133
[NED) 1144
1.260 1200
239 270
1.622 1212
4,338 3,959
5304 5.700
44 3
207 77
5,558 5810
OGRS S36
4499 M2
18 BS

3 3
1,295 1,026
6,850 0,836
11,188 10,795

For and on behalf of the ReNew Akshay U rja Limited

by

Dareclor

{Parul Agrawal)
DIN- 07641926
Place: Gurugram
Date: 30 May 2023

Chief Financial (Mficer
(Mamsh Karamchandani)
Place: Gorugram

Date 30 Moy 2022

C::I'!._s-__ 1

L

Dhrector

(Ganray Wadhwa)
DIN- 87641926
Place. Gurugram
Date. 30 May 2023

S
s

Company Secretary

(Sa1 Krishnan Rajagopal))
Mentbership No - 28212
Place Gutugram

Date 10 May 2023




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts in [NR milhions, unless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Notes 31 March 2023 31 March 2922

Income:

Revenue from contracts with customers 20 1464 1.447
Other income 2 51 2
Total income 1,515 1,469
Expenses:
Other expenses ey 137 169
Total expenses 137 169
Earning before interest, tax, depreciation and amoriization (EBITDA) 1,378 1,300
Depreciahion expense 23 234 238
Finance cost 24 63§ b2
Profit before fax 509 423
Tax expense

Deferred tax 6 i30 77

Profit for the year (a) 379 346
Other comprehensive income (OCT) () - -
Total comprehensive income for the year {a) +{b) 379 346
Earnings per share:

(face value per share: INR 10)

(1} Basic 2S 16 61 17
(2) Diluted 16 61 7
Summary of significant accountiyg policics 31

e accompany ing notes are an witcgral part ol the financial statements

As pos our report of cven dale

For and on behalf of the ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLLP
1CAL Iiron Registration Noo 3010G03E T230000 \
Chanered Accountants

—

b

v NG L
L] Y 3
per Naman AZirwal ; ; e Drirector
Pariner 9 (Paru] Agrawal)
Membership No - 502408 . . 1 DIN- 07641926
Place  Gurugram R ¥ Place: Gurugram
Date 30 May 2023 Daie: 30 May 2023

{luet Financial Officer

(Mamsh Karamchandani) ‘_/
Place: Gurugram Lh
Datc 30 May 2023

. NG e

Director
(Gaurav Wadhwa)
DIN- 07641926
Place: Gurugram
Date: 30 May 2023
\ 3
X

Company Secretary

(Sa1 Krishnan Rajagopal)
Membership No.- 28212
Place Gurugram

Drate 30k May 2023




ReNew Akghay [ej Limigd
Seagement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 March 2023
dmounts i INR willens. unless ofherwase stated)

Particulars For the year ensled

31 Murch 2022

Caush Now feam operating nctivitics
Profit befure iy

Sy
Adnstments lor
Dupreciation cxpense 234 235
Interest income (&L} 113y
Prosisians wolten back iy -
Imparnenl allowance for fingnaal assels - 12
Ui mding of discount on pros isions 3 3
olercsi cupense 0% A0
Gperating profit hefare working ciy 1261 1230
Movementin warking capital
Deerease (nercase) in trade rocen ables 7i% [R3%)
(nercase ) i iy eniorcs 1y -
Decroase {Inercase) i othor current assels 3
thiercase) decicase 1 lber current Bnancial asacts 3
Diercase i propasments 27
thercasu) dectase m olher non-curment asscts [}
Tnerease ddecreased 12 otlier current fabihines [
w0 rade pas ables 99
Inerezse 1duarcasc) i provisiens i3
Cash penerated Trom opermtions 2,012 443
Bircet tanes pind 1ok of refunds b [N ay
Net cash geacrated fram operating activ icies il 475
Cash fow Trom inyesting activitics
Purchase of Properts Plant and F quipment meludung caprial vwork m progress. capital ereditors and capital ads anves (k] 7
Nt Rodemption s cstmenls) of bark deposats haveny residval matursix oere than 2 months (1364 o5
Intercst recaved [ 15
Nt eash generated { (ased in) Trom insesting activ (1.345) 203
Cash flaw lrom financing ety itices
Rugrmment ol fong-ferm boveowa (187 13754
Froceds Iront short-urm borrow mes 133 1
Ftwiost pad (515 (554
et cash used i linancing activ (78Y) 826)
Mot increase | (decrease) i cyuivalents 24 147)
Cash and cash eyqois sl ofthe 42 130
Cash aml vask cquin alents at the ¢l of tie vear 1% 12
Components of cash and caxh equivalents
Bafancos with banks
- On correnl aceounls 2 g
- On deposit accomtls will ongmal mawnks of less han 3 inonths 06 -
e quivalents Lﬂ= 42
« in tabitities arising from financing aetiities
Opening bal REe s ot
articu ks "3 t Other cluamges*
Particulirs i s Cash Mows (net) cr cliamges: 31 March 2023
Long-tcrm borrowmgs (mcluding current maturiacs and net of anaillan boamow gs cost meurred) [3KK) 7 < 7m
Short-term barmow s hrE 133 | [l
Total liabilitics from lmancing activitics G604 (254) 7 6.356]
Chasges in i xing, Trom financing sctivh
Opening balance ) Clasing halance as at
wrticn lirs il Catsh flaw s {ne Other changes*
Partionlars as a1 April 2021 w » (net) 31 March 2022
| Lone-term borrowmes (includine comeat matuntes and net of ancillan bomow mes cost meurred | IR 1373)) 7] o0
|
Shortcrm borrow ings 415 108 - 8213
Tatal lialalitics from Nnancing activ ities 0,863 {£267)) kl 6,604
* othar changes inchudes ranstatement of Torgien cumeney bormronang and emorhisation of arallan borrowang wost

Summan of sienificant acomng palie os Ve

Sles

Tho cash [uw statemont has been prepared under the sndirccr methed as setoutm the tad 4% 7 "SMawment of Cash Flows™
The accompaim iny noles are anotepral part of the imaneal slatements

s pur our roport of cven date
For aml un behall of the ReVen Akshay Urja Limited

For 5. R Batlibei & Co. ELP
U Firm Rezastealion fg I0TIRL 3 OIHKHIS \'
harlzeed Accountants

G/——'r‘*> -. \ Jv\'& C\w_.__ .
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per haman Agak ab

Partnwr Durector Thrector
Alentborship hoo SE2AS (Paml Agrawah (Gauray Wadhwa)
Place Gurugram DIN- 0764926 DIN-0763[926
Dawe 10 M 2023 Place Guregram Place {urugram
Date 3 May 2023 Date 30 May 2023
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

3.1

b)

General information

ReNew Akshay Urja Limited (Formerly known as ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited) (‘the Company’) is a public limited company
domiciled in India. The Company was converted into a public company with effect from | November 2017 and consequently the name of
the Company has changed from ReNew Akshay Urja Private Limited 1o ReNew Akshay Urja Limited.

During financial year 2017-18, the Company issued and allotted 7,600 Non -Convertible Debentures at a face value of INR 1000000
each to (Total value INR 7.600.000.000) for the purpose of refinancing of existing term loans on 20 September 2017 and (he same are
listed under the Wholesale Debt Market Segment of Natienal Stock Exchange with effect from 13 Qctober 2017,

The registered office of the Company is located at 138, Ansal Chamber - [] Bikaji Cama Place. New Delhi-110066. The Company is
carrying oul business aclivities relating to generation of power through non-conventional and renewable encrgy sourccs,

The Financial Statements of the Company were authorised for issue by the Company's Board of Directors on 30 May 2023,

Basis of preparation

The Company prepared its I'inancial Statements as per Ind AS preseribed under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies {Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules. 2015 as amended. The Financial Statements have been prepared using presentation and disclosure
requirernents ol the Sehedule 111 of Companies Act, 2013,

The Financial Stalements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following assets and habilitics which have been
measured al fair value:

- Derivative financial instruments

- l'inancial assets and Habilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding financial instruments)

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Current versas non-current classification
The Company presents assets and Habilities in the balance sheet based on current / non-current classification,

An asset is treated as current when it is:

* Expected to be realised or intended to sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading

* kxpected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting peciod, or

+ Cash or cash cquivalents unless restricted from being exchanged or used to sctle a Hability for at least iwelve months after the

All other assets are classified as non-current

A liability is treated as current when it 1s:

* Lxpected 1o be seltled in normal operating cycle

« lleld primarily for the purpesc of trading

* Due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

* There is no uncenditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months afier the reporting period

All other habilities are classified as non-current
Deterred tax assets / labilities are classified as non-current assets / liabilities

The operating cyele is the time berween the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation / settlement in cash and cash
equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as their eperating cycle for classification of their current assets and Habilities.

Fair value measurement
The Company measurcs financial instruments. such as. derivatives at fair value at cach reporting date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market
participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurenent 1s based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or
transter the hablity takes place cither

* In the principal market for the assct or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company

The fair value of an asset or a liability 1s measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or
hability. assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest The tair value medptieinent of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the assel+fn fis hghesiand best usc or by selling it to
another market participant that would vse the asset 1m its highest and best use. oy "




ReNew Alkshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

3]

The Company uses valuation technigues that are appropiiate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available 10 measure
fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inpuls and minimising the use ol unobscervable inputs,

All asscts and liabilities for which fatr value is measured or disclosed in the financial statemnents are categorised within the fair value
hierarchy. described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is signilicani to the fair value measurement as a whole:

* Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
* Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest leved input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly
observable

+ Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valuc measurement is unobservable

For the purpose of fair value disclosures. the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature.
characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hicrarchy. (Refer Note 29 and 30y,

Al each reporting date. the management of the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilitics which are
required 10 be remeasured or re-assessed as per ihe accounting policies of the Company

For asscts and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statcments at fair value on a recurring, basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have oceurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-ussessing caicgorisation (based on the lowest level input that s
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.

This note summarises the accounting policy for determination of fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given 1n the relevant
noles as following:

- Disclosures for signilicant estimates and assumptions (Refer Note 32)

- Quantitative disclosurcs of fair value measurement hierarchy (Refer Note 30)

* Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) (Refer Note 29)

Revenue recognition

{i) Revenue from contracts with customers

Revenue from contracts with customers 1s recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred 1o the customer al an amount
that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The Company has
generally concluded that it s the principal in its revenuc arrangements, because it typically controls the goods or services before
transferring them to the customer.

Sale of Power

Income from supply of power is recognised over time on the supply of units penerated from plant to the grid as per terms of the Power
Purchase Agreement ("PPA"™) entered into with the customers.

The Company considers whether there are other promises in the contract that are separate performance obligations o which a portion of
the transaction price needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of power, the Company considers the effects
ol variable consideration and consideration payvable (o the customer (if any ).

Transaction Price - Remaining Performance Obligation

The remaming performance obligation disclosure provides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognised as at the
end of the reporting period and an cxplanation as to when the Company expects lo recognise these amounts in revenue. Applying the
practical expedient as given in Ind AS 15, the Company has not disclosed the remaining performance obligation related disclosures for
contracts as the revenue recognized corresponds direetly with the value to the customer of the entity’s performance completed to date.

(i) Varizble consideration

If' the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount. the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be
entitled in exchange for transferring the goods or service to the customer, The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception
and constrained until it is highly probable that a signilicant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative reyenue recogmised will not
occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable consideration is subsequently resolved

- Rebates

In some PPAs, the Company provide rebates in invoice it pavment 1s made belore the duc date. Rebates are offsel against amounts
paryable by the customers. o estimate the variable consideration for the expeeted luture rebate. the Company applics the most likely
method.

(ii) Consideration payable to customers
[n some PPAs. Company has to pay consideration to customers Consideration payable o customers are offset against the revenue
recognised as and when sale of power oceurs.




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

(iii) Contract balances

Contract assets

A contract asset 1s the right (o consideration in exchange for sale of power transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by
tansferring sale of power 10 a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised
for the carned consideration that is conditional,

Contract liabilities

A contract ligbility is the obligation to transfer poods or services 1o a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an
amount of consideration is due) from the customer. [ a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to
the customer. a contract liability Js recognised when the payment is made or the payment is duc (whichever is carlicr). Contract
liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Trade receivables

A receivable represents the Company’s right to an ameunt of consideration that is unconditional {i.c. only the passage of time is
requircd before pavment of the consideration is due).

Income from compensation for loss of revenue
tncome frem compensation for loss of revenue is recognised after certainty of receipt of the samc is established.

Dividend
Dinvidend income 1s recognised when the right of the Company to receive dividend 1s established by the reporting date.

Interest income

For all debt instruments measured at amortised cost through other comprehensive income. interest income is recorded using the
cllective interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected lile
of the financial instrument or a sherter period. where appropriate, lo the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or o the amortised
cost of a financial hability. When calculating the effective interest rate, (he company esthnates the expected cash flows by considering
all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example. prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider
the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in [inance income in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d)} Foreign currencies
The Company Finaneial Statements are presented in Indian rupees (INR). which is also the functional currency and the currency of the
primary econemic environment in which the Company operate.

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the company at their [unctional currency spot rates at the date the transaclion
first gualifies for recognition

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the
reporting date.

Lachange differences arising on scitlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in prolit or loss with the exception of the
lollowing:

- Exchange differences arising on monetary items that are designated as part of the hedge of the Company’s net investment of a foreign
operation. These are recognised in OCL until the net investment is disposed of, at which time, the cumulative amount is reclassified to
profit or loss.

- Tax charges and credits attributable to exchange differences on those monetary items are also recorded in OCI

ey Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assels and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities
The tax rates and tax laws used (0 compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively cnacted, at the reporting date in India
Current income (ax relaling to items recogmised outside profit or loss 1s recognised outside profit or loss (either i other comprehensive
ncome or in equity). Management periodically cvaluates positions taken i the 1ax returns with respect to situations in which applicable
tax regulutions are subject to interpretation and cstablishes provisions where appropriate. Current income tax assets and liabilities are
oftset if' a legally enforceable right exists to st ol these.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax 1s provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bascs of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts for {inancial reporting purposes at the reporting date. Deferred tax habilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences.

Deterred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences. the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax
losses. Deferred tax asscts are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be avaitable aganst which the
== geductible temporary differences. and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised. The carrying amount
K- 201 deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no Jonger probable that sutficient taxable
pt;:h[ Wil be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utihsed. Unrecognised deferred 1ax assets are re-assessed at

{ each réporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
L= assepte it recovered.
7 S
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ReNew Akshay t'rja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts in INR miltions. unless otherwise stated)

g)

In situations where the Company is entitled 10 a tux holiday under the Income-tax Act. 1961, enacted in India. no deferred tax (assel or
liability) is recognised in respeet of temporary differences which reverse during the tax holiday period. Deferred taxes in respect of
temporary differences which reverse afier the tax holiday period are recognised in the period in which the temporary dillerences
originale. However, the Company restrict the recognition of deferred (ax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain that
sulficient future taxable income will be availuble aguinst which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

Deferred tax asscts and fabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the peried when the asset is realised or the
Liability is setiled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Delerred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (cither tn OCL or equity). Deferred tax
tlems are recognised n correlation to the underlying transaction either in OC] or directly in equity,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax labilities are offset if a legally enforceable ripht exists to sel off current wx nssets against current
tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate 1o the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alicenate Tax (MAT) paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of adjustment to
tuture income tax liability. is considered as an asset il there is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal ncome tax.
Accordingly, MAT is reeognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future cconomic benefit associated with it will
flow to the Company

Property, plant and cquipment

Construction work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss. if any. Property. plant and equipment except
lrechold land is stated at eosl. net of accumulated depreciation and aceumulated impairment losses. il any. Such cost includes the cost of
replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-lerm construction projects if the recognition criteria are met

When signiticant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced ut intervals. the Company depreciates them scparately based
on their specific uscful Tives. Likewise. when a major inspection is performed. its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant
and equipment as a replacement il the recognition eriteria are satisfied. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the
statement ol protit or Joss as incurred. Frecheld land is stated at cost net of accumulated impairment losses and is not depreciated.

The present valuc of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset alter its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if’
the recognition criteria for a provision are met. Refer to significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions (Note 32) and
provisions (Notc 15) for further information about the recognised decommissioning provision.

Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property. plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property.
plant and cquipment. ifitis probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost
can be measurcd reliably with the carrying amount of the replaced part getting derecognised. The cost for dayv-to-day servicing of
property. plant and equipment are recognised in statement of profit or loss as and when incurred.

Derecognition

An item ol property. plant and cquipment and any significant part mitially recognised is detccognised upon disposal {i«.. at the Jate the
recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel) is
included in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised

Gains or Josses arising from de-recognition of [lixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognised.

Depreciation/famortization of PPE

Depreciation and amortisation are calculated on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows,

( ‘ategory - [Life (in years)

II’I.mt and equipment (solar power pen]u.'n till September ”0"())* 30

I|’|231r1( and equipment (solar power projects from st October _]!P(]}(I\clcl note |35 ]

Office cquipment ) ) - 5 o

Il-u;‘ni!m‘c_ and fixture ) - 10 -

* Based on an external technical assessment, the management believes that the useful lives as given above and residual value of (12 0-5%.

best represents the period over which management expects 1o use its assets and its residual value, The uscful life of plant and equipment
is different from the usetul life as prescribed under Part C of Schedule [ of Companics Act. 2013

are rewem.d at each tlndncml permd end and ad]usled prospecrwc_lv if approprlau, J




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated}

h)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period
of time to get ready for its intended usc ar sale. Borrowing costs consist of interest, discount on issue, premium payable on redemption
and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing ol funds (this cost alse includes exchange differences 1o the extent
regarded as an adjustment 1o the borrowing costs). The borrowing costs are amortised basis the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method
over the term of the loan. The FIR amortisation is recognised under finance costs in the statement of profit or loss. The amouwnt

amortised for the period from disbursement of borrowed funds upte the date of capitalisation of the qualifying asscts is added 1o cost of
the qualifying assets.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assess, al cach reposting date, whether there is an indieation that an asset miy be impaired. 11 any indication exists. or
when annual impairment testing for an assel is required. the Company estimate the asset’s recoverable amonnt An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGUY fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual assct. unless the asset does not generate cash intlows that are largely independent of those trom
other assels or group of assets. When the carrving amount of an assel or UG exceeds its recoverable amount. the asset is considered
impaired and is written down 10 its recoverable amount,

In assessing value in use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre -tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the lime value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal.
recent market transactions are taken into account, [f no such transactions can be identified. an uppropriate valuation model is uscd.
These caleulations are corroborated by valuation multiples. quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair
value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment caleulation on detaited budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for gach of
the Company’s CGGUs to which the individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a remaining
lifc of the power purchase agreements of the project considering the long term fixed rate firm agreements available

Impairment losses of continuing operations. in¢luding impairment on inventories. are recognised i the statement ol profit or loss,

For assets excluding goodwill, an assessment is made al each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's or CGlI's
recoverable amount. A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carnving
amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor ¢cxceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior vears. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit
or loss unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount. in which case. reversal is treated as an increase in revaluation.

Provisions

Provisions arc recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result ol a past event, it is probable
that an eutflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obhigation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision 1o be reimbursed. for example. under an insurance
contract. the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset. but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating
{0 @ provision is presented in the statement of profit or loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money 15 material. provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects. when appropriate.
the risks speeifie to the liability. When discounting is used. the increase in the provision duc to the passage of time ts recognised as a
linance cost.

Decommissioning liability

The Company considers constructive obligations and records a provision for decommissioning costs of the solar power plants
Decommissioning costs are provided for at the present value of expected costs to settle the obligation using estimated cash [lows and are
recognised as part of the cost of the relevant assel. The cash lows are discounted at a current pre-tax rate that reflects the risks specitic
to the decommissioning liability. The unwinding of the discount is expensed as incurred and recognised in the statement of profit or loss
as a fnance cost. 1he estimated future costs of decommissioning are reviewed annually and adjusted as appropriate. Changes in the
estimated future costs, or in the discount rale applied. are added to or deducted from the cost of the asset.




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
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k) Inventories
[nventories are valued at the tower of cost and net realisable value. Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on fitst in. first out basis.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale. Unserviceable / damaged inventorics are identified and written down based on technical evaluation,

Unserviceable/damaged inventories arc identificd and written down based on technical evaluation,

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract thal gives rise to a financial assct of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of
another entity.

Financial assets

Initial recognition and measnrement

All linancial asscts are recognised mitfally at fair value plus, in the case of financial assels not recorded at fair value through prolfit or
loss. transaction costs that are attributable (o the aequisition of the financial assel. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or convention in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on
the trade date. i.¢.. the date that the Company commits 1o purchase or sell the assel.

Subsequent measurement
L'or purposes of subsequent measurement. financial assets are classified in four categories:

Debt instruments at amortised cost

A “debt instrament” is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met;

a} The asset 15 held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows: and

b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates o cash flows that are solely pavments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding

After nitial measurement, such linancial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cest using the IIR method. Amortised cost is
caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral parl of the EIR. The IR
amortisation 1s imcluded 1 other income in the statement of profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the
statement of profit or loss.

Debt instruments at fuir valiwe through other coniprehensive income

A “debt instrument” is classified as at the fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCT if bath of the following criteria are
met:

a) The objective of the business model 1s achicved both by collecting contractuul cash flows and selling the financial assets: and

b) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest.

[3ebt nstruments included within FVTOUL eategory are measured initially as well as at cach reporting date at fair value. Fair value
movements are recognised in OCIL However. the Company recognises inferest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign
exchange gain or loss in the staiement of profit or Joss. Un derecognition of the assel. cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in
OUT 15 reclassified from the equity 1o statement of profit or loss. Interest earned whilst holding FYTOCT debt instrument is reported as
interest income using the EIR method.

Dcebt instruments at fair value through profit or loss
Fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL} s a residual category for debt insiruments. Any debt instrument. which does not mect the
criteria for categorisation as at amortised cost or as FVTOCL s classificd as al FVTPL

In addition. the Company may clect o designate a debt instrument. which otherwise mects amortised cost or FVTOC criteria. as at
FVTPL. However. such election is allowed only it doing so reduces or elimmates a measurement or recognition inconsisteney (referred
1o as ‘accounting mismateh’). The Company has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL.

I3ebt instruments included within FYTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of profit or
]l)\\

A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host. is separated from the host and accounted for
as a separate derivative it the economic charactenistics and risks are not closely related 1o the host: a separate instrument with the same
lerms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative: and the Iy brid contract 15 not measured at fair value through
profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only
occurs 1f there 15 erther a change n the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise be required

or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category
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{Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)
Equity investments
All other equity investments in scope of Ind AS t09 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and
contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103 applies are classitied as at fair value
through profit or loss. For all other equity instruments, the Company may make an irrevocable clection to present in other
vomprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis.
I'he classification is made on initial recognition and s irrevocable.

If the Company decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVTOCL then all fair value changes on the instrument. excluding
dividends. are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI 1o statement of profit or loss. even on sale of
investiment However, the Company may transler the cumulative gain or loss within equity.

Lquity instruments included within FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in the statement of prolit or
toss.

Derecognifion

A financial asset (or, where applicable. a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised
- The rights 10 receive cash flows Irom the asset have expired. or

- The respective Group has transferred their rights to receive cash flows from the assel or have assumed the obligation o pay the
received cash tlows in full without material detay 10 a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and

- Lither the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel. or has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the assel. but have transterred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred it's rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement. it
evaluates il and 0 what extent it has retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the assel. nor transferred conirel of the asset. the Company continues to recognise the
transferred asset to the extent of the continuing involvement of Coempany. In thai case. the Company alse recognises an associated
lhiability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are mcasured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations thar the
Company has retained,

Continuing involvement that takes the form of 4 guarantee over the transferred asset is measurcd at the lower of the eriginal carrying
anmount of the asset and the maximum amount of censideration that the Company could be required (o repay.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment
loss lor all debt mstrumenis not held at fair value through profit or loss. FCLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash
flews due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expeets 1o receive. discounted at an approximation off
the original ¢ffective interest rale.

I'he Company follows 'simplificd approach’ for recogmition ol impairment loss allowance on trade receivables or contract revenue
receivables. The Company has established a provision matrix that is based on its historical credit loss experience. adjusted tor forward-
looking lactors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

The assessment of the correlation bc‘mccn historical observed default rates. torecast cconomic conditions and ECLs is a significant
estimate, The amount of ECLs 18 sensitive 1o changes in circumstances and of torecast economic conditions. The Company's hisiorical
credit loss expericnce and forecast of cconommic conditions may also not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future,

I'he application of simplified approach does not require the Company (o track changes in credit risk. Rather it recognises impairment
loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting date. right from initial recognition

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposwre. the Company determines that whether there has been a
significant increase in the credil risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used 10
provide tor impairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significanty. lifetime ECL 1s used. 1f, 10 a subsequent period. credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition. then the
entity reverts to recognising impairment Joss allowance based on 12-menth ECL. The Company considers that there has been a
significant increase in credit risk when contractual payments are more than 30 days past due

Litetime FCL are the expected credit Josses resulting fvom all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument.
The 12-month ECL 15 a portion of the Iitetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within 12 months after the
reporting date

lhe Company considers a financial asset in default when contractual payments are 90 days past due. Towever. in certain cases. the
Company may also consider a financial asset to be in default when internal or external information indicates that the Company is
unlikely to receive the outstanding contractual amounts in full before taking into account any credit enhancements held by the Company
A financial asset is writlen off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovering the contractual cash flows.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) during the period is recognised as income / expense in the statement of prolit or [o5s
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Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Tiabilities are classified. at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. loans and borrow ings.
payables. or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as uppropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and in the case of Joans and borrowings and payables. net of directly
attributable transaction costs.

The financial liabilities of the Company include trade and other payables. derivative financial instruments, foans and borrowings
including bank overdrall.

Snbsequent measurentent

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classitication as discussed below :

Loans and borrowings
Afier initial recognition. interest-bearing Toans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the FIR method
Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognised as welt as through the EIR amettisation process

Ameortised cost is caleulated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of
the FIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the swtement of profit or loss. This category generally applies to
borrowings

Compound instriiments - Compnlsorily Convertible Debentures

Compulsorily Convertible Debentures {CCDs) are separated into Liability and cquity compenents based on the terms of the contract

The Company recogmises inlerest, dividends. losses and gains relating to such financial instrument or a component that is a linancial
liability as income or expense in the statement of profil or loss,

The present value of the hability part of the compulsorily convertible debentures classified under financial liabilitics and the equity
compenent is calculated by subtracting the liability from the total proceeds of CCDs.

Transaction cests that relate 1o the issue of a compound financial instrument are allocated to the liability and cquity compenents ol the
mstrument in proportion to the allocation of proceeds. Transaction costs that relate jointly to mere than onc transaction (for example.
cost of 1ssue of debentures. listing lees) are allocated to those transactions using a basis of allocation that is rational and consistent with
similar transactions.

Derecognition

A linancial liability s derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged / cancelled or expires. When an existing
tinancial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms. or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified. such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a
new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of protit or loss.

Reclassification of financial assets and liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial asscts and liabilitics on initial recognition, Afier initial recognition. no
reclassification 1s made ftor financial assels which are equity instruments and financial liabilities, For financial assets which are debt
instruments. a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets. Changes to the business
model are expecied 10 be inlrequent,

The Company’s senior managerment determines change m the business model as a result of external or mternal changes which are
significant to the Company's operations. Such changes are evident to external partics, A change in the busingss model occurs when the
Company either begins or ceases 1o perform an activity that is significant Lo its operations. It the Company reclassifies financial asscts. it
applies the reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which s the first day of the immediately next reporting period
tollowing the change in business model. The Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment
gains or losses) or interest

Offsetting of financial instriments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable
legal right to offset the recopnised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the Habilities
simultaneously

Cash and bank balances

Cash and cash-equivalents

Cash and short-term deposits in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and cash in hand ond short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less. which are subject to an insigniticant risk of changes in value

For the purpose of the statement ot cash flows. cash and cash cquivalents consist of cash and short term gepasas, s defined aborve. net
of bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management. I,"',.(_
" -’
cr
/
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Bank balances other thun cash and cash equivalents

Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents consists of deposits with an original maturity of more than three months. These
balances are is classified into current and non-cutrent portions based on the remaining term of the deposit.

Measurement of EBITDA
The Company has elected 10 present earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and amortisation (CBITDA) as a separate line ilem on the
face of the Statement of Profit and l.oss. The Conpany measure EBITDA on the basis of° profit/ (loss) trom continuing operations. [n

their measurement, the companies include interest income but do not include depreciation and amortisation expense. tinance costs and
lax expense.

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities arc disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from past events. the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or a present ebligation that arises from past events where it is cither not probable that an outflow of resources will be required
to setle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

Earnings per equity share (EPS)

Basic carnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit atiributable 1o the cquity holders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares and instruments mandatorily convertible into equity shares outstanding during the period. Diluted
carnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the cquity holders of the Company by the weighied
average number of cquily shares considered for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number ol equaty
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive potential equity shares are
adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity shares been actually issued at fair value (i the average market value of the
outstanding equity shares}. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period. unless issued al a
later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilwive equity shares are adjusted retrospeetively for alf periods presented for any share
splits and bonus shares 1ssues including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board ol Directors.

"The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share diluiion in the computation of diluted e¢arnings per share.
[nyestment property

Investment properties comprise signilicant portions of freehold Jand that are held for capital appreciation. Investment propertics are
initially recognised at cost.

Contract asscts

A contract asset 15 the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the eustomer. If the Company performs by
translerring goods or services (o a customer betore the customer pays cousideration or before pavment is duc. a contract asset is
recognised for the carned consideration that is conditional.

Contract Liabilities

A contract liabilsty 1s the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an
amount ¢f censideratien 1s due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration betore the Company translers goods or services (o
the customer. a contract lability is recognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is carlicr). Contract
labilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

Trade receivables
A receivable represents the Company’s right 10 an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.¢c.. only the passage of time is
required before payment of the consideration is due). Reler to accounting policies of linancial assets in sectiongn) Financial instruments

initial recognition and subsequent measurement. gy,

o
This Space has been left blank intentionally ARE-Tg
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ReNew Akshay 1 rja Limited
Notes ta Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amoums in INR milliens, unless otherwise siated)

& Financiat assels

Corrent

Loans

Considered goad - Unsecured

Loan to lellow subsidianies - redeemable non cemulative preference shares irefer nole 26)
Total

Dihers

Recoverable from related parties (refer note 20)

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

Interest acerued on loans to related panties* {refer nate 26)
Secaniy deposis

Total

l.oans and recenables are non-derisative linaneial assels which generate a fixed er vanable interest income for the Company 1he ©

counterpartics

*Unsecured loan ta related party 15 recon erable on demand and carties interest at 8 900 PeE AAnunt

Leans or adsances to specified persons

As ai
31 March 2023

As at
31 March 2022

1104 1L
1104 1,104
4 6

14 1

1 4

- i

22 i3

arrne value may be affected by chances n the credit tisk of the

Current period

Frevions period

Type of Borrower Amouni putstanding *u of Tolal Amount outstanding “a of Total
Relaled Parties 1,104 10M° s 1,144 101 o
6 Deferred tax liabilities {net)
As al Asal
Deferred tax relates to the following: 31 March 2023 30 March 2022
Deferred tax related (o items recognised in statement of profit and loss:
Deferred tax liabilities (gross)
Dnfference in wniten down value as per baoks of account and tax laws 1642 [
Anuillary bosrowing cost post commissioning, in g
{a) L65I1 1,621
Deferred tax assets (gross)
Compound Financial Instrumems o 0
Fosses avarlable for offsetime agiinst {uture taxable teome 1426 1,525
Prosision tor decomnussioning cost B g
Iinparment allowance tor financial assets - i
Fapected CreditLoss o -
(b} 1,444 1543
Deferred tax liabilities (net) (¢} = {a)-(b) _ 207 _ 77

Reconcilialion of tax expense and the aceounting profit multiplied by India‘s dencstic tax rate:

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Accounting profit before income tax 509 423
Etlective Ton Rate 25179 2 (PED
Tax at the India's tax rate of 22 added applcable surchargel 10° o) and cess{4%a) 128 107
Compound Einancral Instruments m -
Adjustment of lax relating w earlier vears i i
Absence ol reasonable cenamiy for recoverabiline of tax losses 10 certan entilies - {32}
Other non dedurteble tay expenses X 2
AL the cffective income (ax rate 130 77
Current tax expense reported in the staterment of profit and loss - -
Deferred Lax expense reported 1n (he slatement of profil and [oss )30 77
130 77

Particulars Balan. r
DTAr‘(D“'I:'; )t:n:'”‘) | Income/(expense) recagnised Income/(expense) Balance of DTAADTL) (net}

E . n . Lo
- i profit and loss recognised in OCT on 31 March 2023

April 2022
Dutterence i WS as per books of accounts and tax lans (1.6 {33} - i1ed2y
Losses avarlable for offsetting against Tulure taxable Income 1.52% {09) - 1420
Ancillany bortowing cost - Post commissionimg 12y 2 iy
Compound Finanaial Instruments n [ 0
ARO Obliganon & 3 13
10 1% [
Talal (77 (131) (207)
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Notes (o Financial Staterents for the year ended 31 March 2023
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Particulars Balance of

DTAXDTL) {net) on 1 Incom'ﬁ(npr-nse) recognised lncnmvl(ex.pense) Balance of DTA/DTL) {net}

April 2021 in profit and loss recognised it OC1 on 31 March 2022

Difference im WDV as per books of accounts and tax laws {151 {85y N (AR
l.osses available for offsetting aparnst future taxable Income 1519 o - 1,528
Ancsllary bormowing cost - Post commssioning (14), iz g 112}
Compound Financial Instrumeniy 0 0 - 0
ARO Gbligation 12 13 - 9
Fpected Credit E oss 7 3 - 11
Tetal 0 77 - an

The compamy has unabsorbed depreciation and carried forward fosses which arose in India of INR 5,667 (31 March 2622 INR 6,162y The unabserbed deprectation and
avalable for offsetting aganst future taxable profits of the Company

Asat
31 March 2023

Prepayments

carnied torward losses wall be

Asat
31 March 2622

Non-curresti (onsccured, considered good unless otherwise siated)
Prepad expenscs

- 12
Total _ 12
—_— e
Current {unsecurced, considered good unless stherwise stated)
Prepaid espenses 16 Sl
Total 36 21
A Asa
Other assels s at As at
3] March 2023 31 March 2022
Non-current (unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Others
Capital advance 3
Balances with Government authorilies 8 8
Tolal 11 4
Current (Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)
Advances recoverable in cash or hind a 4
Total 9 4
I 101 As at Asat
aventorses 31 March 2023 31 Mareh 2022
Consumables & Spares a2 o
Toial L] 6
Trud i abl As at As at
rude reeeh ables 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured, considered gond 1,183 1.921
1,183 1921
1 ess Imparrment altowance thad and doubifu) debisy (20) {38}
Tatal . . 1. 1,883
No e or other recenabies are due from directors or other officers of the Company either severally or jointly with any other person Mo any trade of olher recen ables are due from firms or proate
campanies respectively i which any directon i« a parner. director or o member
I'rade recesyables arg non-interest beannyg and are generally on terms of 30 davs
) ) As at Asat
Cash and cash equin ilents 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Cash and cash equivalents
On current accounts 2 =
= Depostts with ongmal matunts of Jess than 3 menths # lo -
Total 18 42
Bank balanees other than cash and cash equivalenis
Deposits with
~ Remaiming maturity Tor less than twelve manths «* | 403 a
Total 1,463 99

Frved deposits of INR 122031 Mareh 2022 INR 993 are under lien winh yanows banks for the purpose of Deht Senvce Reserse dccount (DSRA) and maram mone,

* The hank deposits have an crigma! matunty period of 62433 davs and carrny an isterest rate 3 %66 8% which1s recenvable on matunty
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ReNew Alshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{Amounts in INR mallions, unless otherwise stated)

2

12B

12¢

137

Share capital
Authorised share capital

Equity shares of INR 10 ¢ach
At 1 April 202§

At 31 March 2022

At 31 March 2023

Issued share capital

Equity shares of INR 10 each issued, subseribed and paid up
At 1 April 2021

At 31 March 2022

At 31 Varch 2023

Terms/rights artached to equity shares

Nomber of shares Amount
25.000,000 250
25,000,600 250
25,000,000 250

Number of shares Amount
13,303,371 33
13,303 571 133
13,303,571 133

The Company have eniy one class of cquaty shares having par value of INR 10 per share. Lach holder of equity shares 15 ennitled to one vote per share 11 declared, the Company wiil

dectaie and pay dividends 1n Indian rupees

[n the event of liguidation of a Company. the holders ol equitly shares of such Company wilk be entitled 10 recerve remaining assets of the respective Company after distribution of all
preferential amounts: The <istrbution will be 1n proportion to the number of eqmty shares held by the sharehalders of the respective Compaiy

Shares held by the holding Company

ReNew Solar Power Private Limited {including its
nominees)
Lquity shares of INR 10 cach

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Equity shares of INR 10 exch

ReNew Solar Power Private Lunited

As at 31 March 2023

As at 3t March 2022

Numniber of shares Amount

Number of shares

Amount

12,303,571 133

As at 31 March 2023

13303 571

Asat 31 March 2022

Ay per the records of the Company. including 1ts register of sharehofders members the above shareholding represents both kegal and beneficial ownerships of shares

No shares have been allotted without pay ment of cash or by way of bonm shares duning the perrod of five vears immediately preceding the balance sheet daie

Other equity

Lquity component of compulsory conyvertible debentures (('C'D)

At 1 April 2021
Aceretion during the year
At 31 March 2022
Acerenon durmg the vear
At 31 March 2023

Terms of conversion of CCDs

Number of shares %o Holding Number of shares %o Holding

13303571 100.00" 13.303.571 LOG 006

Number of debentures  Total procecds Liability component Equity component
(refer note 14)

9.339.077 1145 1 L144

- - 0 -

4539077 1.145 1 [MEE]

- - ] -

9,539,077 1,145 1 1,14

CCDys are compulsorthy convernible to equiy shares at the end of twenns years from the date of tssue. viz  June 17,2035 or in accordance with the 1erms of the IVA at cons ersion

ratio defined therewn

CC carmy an mterest coupoen rate of 0 01°%6 pee annuin wath moratorum of 18 moenths from the date of wssue CCDs do net carry any votmg tights




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Nates to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
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13B

13C

13D

Securities premium

At 1 April 2021

1.200
At 31 March 2022 1.200
At 31 March 2023 1,200

Nature and purpose

Secunities premum reserve 15 used to record the premmm on 1ssug of shares The resetve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares in accordanee
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Debenture redemption reserve
At 1 April 2021

304
Debenture redemption resenve releuse on
account ol repayment of debenture (34)
At 31 March 2022 270
Debenture redemption reserve release on
account of repayment of debenture (3
At 31 March 2023 239
Nature and purpose
As per amendinents i Companies (Shate capital and Debentures) Rules. 2014 the requirement of listed Compames 1o create DRR has been removed
Retained earnings
At 1 April 2021 §32
Profin for the vear 36
Debenture redempiion reserve release on
account of repavment of debenture 3
At 31 March 2022 1,212
Protit for the vear 379
Debenture redemption reserve release on
account of repaynient of debenture 3
At 31 March 2023 1,622

Thes space has been lefi blank rutentionaliy
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes (o Financial Slatemenis for the year ended 31 March 2023
{Amounts in INR ol lions, anless otherwse stated)

15 Long-Term Provisions

Provision for decommissio

Asal
31 March 2023

Asat
3 March 2022

44 31
Total 34 33
Pro
Decommissiening
costy
As af T April 2021 10
Aresed during the vear I
1Tnwindiay of discount and chancees i discount rate -
As al 31 March 2022 33
Arsed during the year 1"
Unwinding of discount and changes in discount rate -
As a1 3E March 2023 Y]
=
Decomnissioning costs
Provision has been recogmsed lor decemmissioning costs assocated with preoises tahen on leases wheretn the Cempany s committed 1o decommnssion (he site as a resull of construcnion of wind
and solar power projects
Short term borrowings s at Asat
31 March 2023 31 Mawch 2022
1 can from related party (unsecured) (refer note 20) 289 155
1 urremt maiunines of long lerm horrowangs (Refer note 14) 'S 181
Total 685 530
Loan froam related party (unsecureit)
Unsecared loar from related party 15 repavabie on demand and carcies interest at 8 00%5 per annum
- Asal Asat
Frade pavables
L 31 March 2023 3 March 2022
Current
Outstandinyr dues to mucro enierprises and small enterprises (refer note 35) -
Others 404 402
Total 499 402
Trade pavable aeging 31 March 2023
Particulars Duistandimy for following penods from due dae of payment
artreulars
Less than } yvear 1-2 years 2-3years More Lthan 3 vears Toual
(2} Totl oustanding dues of nicro emerprises and small enterprises = = 7 - B
(10 Total outlandiny dues of creditors olfier than miere golerprses and small
eI prises 159 [ i o} 499
(i} Disputed dues of micre enterprises and small enterprises 2 - - -
(1) Disputed dues of ereditors other than micro enterpnises and smoll enterpmses B ° - °
Irade payable seging 315t March 2022
Outstanding for following pengds from due date of payment
Particulors - :
1.ess than 1 sear -2 years -3 vears Mote than 3 years Total
(1) Toral outstandimy dues of micro entesprises and small enterprises - - -
(1) Total outstanding dues of ereditors other than micro enterprises and small 402 - 0 0) 402
erlerprise
(g [nisputed dues of aiero enterpoises and small enterprises ) ) - - -
{11 ) Disputed dues of crednors ather than miwro enterprises and samall enterprses ° ° - :
Trade payables are non-interest bearing in pature For explanauons on the Company™s Lguidity rish Sanagenent provesses. reber 1o Nate 1
As ot As at
her curreat finnocial liabilidi
Othere neial lahilitics 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Financial liabilities at amortised cost
Others
Interest acerued on loan to related parues (refer nuie 26) S0 RI3)
Capnal creditors, 19 4
Total 108 85
As at Asal
J X Tis
Other curvent Tiab 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Qther pavahles
I D% payable | i
GST pavahle 5 :
Tatal 3 3

<=5 space has heen lefit blank int




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statemcnts for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts in INR milhons, unless otherwise stated)

20

2

22

23

24

Revenue

Income from contracts with customers

Sale of power
Total

a) The location for all of the revenue from contracts with customers 1s India
b)The uming for ail of the revenue from contracts with customers is over ime
) There 15 no matenal difference between contract price and above reported revenues

Other income

Interest income

- on fined deposit with banhs
- income 1ax refund
Proyvisions wirllen back
Insurance claim
Miscellancous income
Total

Other expenses

Legal and professional tees
Corporate social responsibility {refer note 281
Travelling and conveyance
Director's commaission
Management shared services
Rates and taxes
PPavment to auditors *
[nsurance
Operation and maintenance
Repair and mamtenance
- plant and machinen,
[mpatrment allowance for fimancial assels
Nisceklaneous cxpenses
Total

*Payment to Auditors

As auditor:

Audt fee

In other capacity:

L imnted review
Certfication fees
Rermbursement of expenses

Depreciation expense

Depreciation of praperty. plant & equipment (reter note )
Total

Finance costs

Interest expense on
- loan [rom related party (refer note 26)
- debentures
- liability component of compulserily convertible debentures
Bank charpes
Umwindmg of discount on provisions
Total

For the year ended

31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

1464

1447

1,464

1,447

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

38 Ll
- 1
12 R
- 4
1 [
51 12
For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
] 2
6 )
0 0
1 4
37 50
0 3
1 |
11 11
77 80
1 0
- 12
2 0
137 169
For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
0 QO
| 1
0
1 1
For the vear ended IFor the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
234 235
234 235
For the vear ended For the yvear ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
2 4
544 Shb
§] ]
67 69
633 642




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts 1n INR millions, unless otherwise stated b

25 Earnings per share (EPS)

['he followang reflects the prodit and share data used for the basic and diluted FPS compuations

Prolit attributable 10 cquity holders for basic carnings
[nterest on compulsory convertible debentures

Net profit for caleulation of basic 1:P5

Weighted average number of equty shares tor caleulating basic EPS

Basic earnings per share

Net profit for caleulauion of diluted FPS

Weaghted average number of equily shares for caleulating diluted [PS

Inluted earnings per share

Weighted average number of equity shares 1n caleulating basic EPS
Effect of dilution in calculating basic EPS and diluted EPS
Consertible cquity for compulseniy convertible debentures (CCDy

Weighted average number of equily shares in calculating diluted EPS

Thes space has been left blank intentionaliy

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

379 346
0 1]
379 347
379 347
22,842,648 22842.648
16 61 1517
379 347
22842648 22R42.648
16.61 1517
Ng. of shares No. of shares
(a) 13,303,571 13.303.571
{by 9,539,077 9.539.077
(c)=(a)+(b) 22.842.648 22,842 648




ReNew Akshay 1 rja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023
{Amounts 10 INR milhions. unless olherwise stated)

26 Related pariy disclosure

a

“ames of related parties and related party relatianship:

The names o related parties where control exssts and or with whoin transactions have taken place during the perwd ond deseription of relatonship as identified by the management are -

I. Hulding Company
ReNew Selar Power Private Limited

. Ultimate Holding Company
ReNew Fnerpy Global PLC

L. Intermediate Holding Company
ReNew Power Private Thinmited

1V. Key manugement personnel {(KMPs) :

My Sumant Smia. Charman and Managping Direclor of ReNew § neres Glabal P1(

¥. Fellow Subsidi:
ReNew Wind Fnergy (IN 2) Prvate 1 imited
Renew Saur Shaknh Private Jmited
ReMew Sofar Fnerwy (Telangana) Private | mited
ReNew Solar [ neriy (Kamataka) Private Lomsied
Renew Wind Focriny (Onssay Private | ainited
ReNew Mewa Solar Private 1 minted
Neemuch Solar Power Prsvate Eimited
Shrevas Selarfarms 1 umited

ies wilh whom transactions incurred during the year
ACME Nizambad Selar Lnergv Private 1 inuted

ReNew Services Private 1 imited
Heramba Renewables Lmmied

Regent Climate Connect Pyt Lid
Purvanchal Solar Power Private
Prathamesh Solarfarms 1 imted
Sunworld Solar Power Private Limited
Neemuch Solar Power Private 1 imued

Acnie Fazilka Power Prvate [imited

Aceme Narwana Solar Power Private 1 inmted
Aeme Warangal Solar Power Private 1 imited
Acme Ranea Reddy Solar Power Private Linited
Rewanchal Solar Power Private [imuited

Aeme Medak Solar Lnergy Private [hinuled
ReNew Kanminagar Power Private

b) Details of transactions with holding Company: ReNew Salar Power Private Limited
Parti For the year ended For the year ended
articulars
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Consumable sales - -
Consumable purchase .| 0
Unsecered loan reconved from related party 133 108
Unsecured loan refunded to related party . -
[ xpenses meurred on behall ol the company 3 8]
Retmbursement of expenses
Purchase of services® (Managenient shared services) 37 |
Interest expense on unsecured loan 20 4
5 The Holding Company has charged certain common expenses to 118 subsidiary compantes on the basts of s best estunate of expenses incurred lor each of 1ts subsidiary companies and recovered
the sard expenses i the form of “Management Shared Services' The management believes hat the method adopled by the holding Company 1s most appropriate bass for recovermy ot such common
expenses
) Details of outstanding balances with holding Campany: ReNew Solar Power Private Limited
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Unsecured loan pavable (Refer note 16) 287 153
I'rade pavables 2il B2
Capital creditors 12
Interest expense acerued on utsecured loan 14
d) Details of transactions with | ltimate Holding Conmpany: ReNew Power Private Limited
Particul For the vear ended For the year ended
AarticuiE 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
F xpenses ncurred by related party 0 0
Expenses mcurred on behalf of the ultmate holding company i
¢) Details of outstanding balances with Ultimate lhalding Company: ReNew Power Private Limited
Particulars 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
I'rade pavables 101 101
Interest accrued on ivan pavable 23
Interest accrued on loan recoverable 4
Capital creditors )| 6y
f} Details of transactions with fellow subsidiaries:
Renew Saur Shakti Private limited
Partical For the year ended For the year ended
articulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
{onsurnables Sales | 1|
Consumables Purchase - 4

-




ReNew Akshay Urja Limiced
Nates to Finaneial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
{ Amaunts m INR mullions. unless otherwise stated)

ReMew Solar Energy (Karnataka) Private Limited

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Consumables Salcs

1 o
{Consumables Purchase 0 -
ReNew Services Private Limited ReNew Wind Energy (I'N 2) Private Limited
. For the year ended For the year ended For the year ended ar ended
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 farch 2022
I wpenses incuwted on behalf of the fellow subswsary = 5 3
Consumable Purchases | 0 () -
I xpenses icurred on behall of the company by fellow subsidiary - - -
Consumable Sales 2 i B 0
Operation and mainlenance &9 [
ReNew Solar Energy {Telangana) Private Regenat Climate Connect Pvt. Lid.
Limited
Particulars For the year ended For the year caded For the year ended For the year cnded
31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Purchase of servicest (Management shared services) - 0 -
{onsumables Sales 1 i - -
Expenses meurred on behalf of the company by fellow subsidiary 0) - - -
Expenses incurred on behalf of the fellow subsidiary | -]
ReNew Mega Solar Private Eimited
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Consumable Sales [ U
Consumable Purchase - )

Renew Wind Energy (Orissa) Private Limited

Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Consumable Sales

Consumable Purchase

ACME Nizambad Solar Energy Private

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Heramba Ren

ewables Limited

For the yeur ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Consumable Sales

Consumable Purchase

ReNew Karimnagar Power Private

Shreyas Solurfarms Limited

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 26023

Tor the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Fur the year ended
31 March 2022

Consumable Sales

Cansumable Purchase

Purvanchal Solar Power Private

Acme Fazilka Power Private Lim

Particulars

IFor the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Consumable Sale

Acme Narwana Solar Power Private Limited

Aeme Warangal Solar Pewer Private Limited

Particulars

For the vear ended
31 March 2023

For the vear ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
3t March 2023

Yor the year ended
31 March 3023

Consumable Sales

Neemuch Solar Power Private Limited

Sunworld Solar P

wer Private Limited

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Consumable Sales

Acme Ranga Reddy Solar Power Private

Rewanchal Solar Power Prixate Limited

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the yvear ended
31 March 2022

Far the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Consumable Sales

Acme Medak Solar Energy Private Limited

Particulars

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Consumable Sales




ReNew Akshay L rja Limited

Notes to Financial Statements far the year ended 31 March 2023

(Amounts 1in INKE nullions, uniess otherwise siated)

2) Details of outstanding balances with fellow subsidiaries:

ReNew Wind Encrgy {TN 2) Private Limited

Abaha Wind Energy Private Limited

Farticulars

31 Murch 2023 31 March 2022

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Interest expense accrued on unsecured loan

Trade Payable

Recoverable from related party 3 () 0
Unsecured foan pavable {Refer note 16} - k] - K
ReNew Wind Energy (Jath) limited Ostro Energy Private Limited
Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022 31 March2023 | 31 March 2022
lell\‘ pavable 1] | Zl 2
ReNew Saur Shakti Private Limited ReMNew Clean Energy Private limited
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2023 31 March 2022
Recorerable from related party - - 0 0]
Trade pavable 3 3 : -
ReNew Solar E: ‘(K ivs
cew selar nclrlgg .(l\arnnmkn) Private ReNew Saur Urja Private Limited
Jimitect
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Trade pavable 5 o - -
Recorerable from relaied party | - i 0
ReNew Wind Energy (AP) Private limited
|P:|rlitulurs 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
[ Recorerable from related party 0 i
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan 3) Private ReNew Wind Energy {Karnataka ‘1wo) Private
Limited Limited
|Parliculurs 31 March 2023 [ 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
[Recorerable from related pariy of 0 ] o)
ReNew Wind Energy (Rajasthan ) Private ReNew Wind Energy (Welturl) Private Limited
Limited
Il’xu'lirulzlrx 31 March 2023 1 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 I 31 March 2022
i Reeoverable from related party lJi 0 Ul 0
ReNew Solar Energy (TN) Private Limited
ReNew Wind Energy (Devgarh} Private Limited
[Particulars 31 March 2023 | 31 Masch 2022 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022
[[1rade payable 52 52 o] 1]
ReNew Services Private Limited ReNew Power Services Private Limited
Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 Murch 2023 31 March 2022
Trade pavable 101 33 - -
Recwnerable from refated panty - N 1 |
1 oan to fellow subadiary,  RNCPS - - z -
ReNew Solar Energy (Telangana) Private Regent Climate Connect Pyt Ltd.
Limited
- For the vear ended For the year ended For the year ended For the vear ended
Eacticulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Recoverable from related party 2 1
Trade Pavable - ]

Izra Solar Energy Private Limited

ReNew Sol Energy (Jharkhand One) Private Limited

Particulars

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Trade Payable [ [ 2 2
ReNew Vega Solar Pawer Private Limited Renew Wind Energy {Orissa) Private Limited

Particulars 31 March 2023 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Recoveratle irom related party 4 - - -

Irade payables - 1 4 il

Ostro Madhya Wind Prisvate Limited Herambg Reaewables Limited

|P:1r[icul.'|rs 31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022 31 March 2023 ] 31 March 2022
[Irade payables 1] 1 ] 0




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023

(Amounts 11 INR mmillions, unless otherwise siated)

Prathamesh Solarfarms Limited

Renew Wind Energy (Jamb) Private Limited

31 March 2023

| 731 March 2022

31 March 2023 | 31 March 2022

Particulars
Recoverable from related poariy

of

of q

ACME Nizambad Salar Energy Private

ReNew karimnagar Power Private

31 March 2023

3F March 2023 31 March 2022

Particulars
Recoverable fram related party

[ 31 March 2022
|

| z

Shreyas Solarfarms Limited

[Particulars

31 March 2025 | 31 March 2022

[ Irade Payable

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Purvanchal Solar Power Private

Acme Fazilks Power Private Lim

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Far the year ended
31 March 2023

For the yenr ended
31 March 2022

Recoverable fiom related parhy

Acime Narwana Solar

Power Private Limited

Acme Warangal Solar Power Private Limited

Purticulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Recoy erabie from related party

Neemuch Solur Power Private Limited

Sunwotld Solar Power Private Limited

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2023

Tor the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended For the vear ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

31 March 2023

31 March 2022

Recoverable from related party 0) 0 %
Acme Ranga Reddy Solar Power Private Rewanchal Solar Power Private Limited
. For the year ended Feor the year ended For the year ended For the year ended
Particulars N -

31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Recorerable trom related party

Acme Medak Solar Energy Private Limited

Particulars

For the vear ended For the year ended
31 March 2023 31 March 2022

Reconerable [rom related party

hy Compensation of Key management personnel

Remuneration Lo the key manacenal persomnel 1s pard by the hotding Company ef the company and 15 allocated between the subsidtary compames as munagement shared services and 15 not

separately identibiable




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
tAmounts 1n INR mallions, unless otherwise stated)

27 Segment Information

The Charrman and Managmg Director of ReMNew Energy (lobal PLC takes decision in respect of allocation of resources and assesses the performance basis the report mformation

provided by fimctional heads and are thus considered to be Chich Operating Decision Maher

The Company 1s in the business of development and operation of solar power plant. There are o scparate reporiable segments (busincss and or geographical) in accordance with
the requitements of [nd AS 108 “Operating segment” and hence, there are no additional disclosures to be provided other than those already provided inthe financial statements.

The Company generates entire revenue from single customer

28 Corporate social responsibility expenditure

As per Seeton 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 a eompany. meeting the applicability threshold. needs to spend at least 2%a of ity average tet profit for the immediately preceding

three financial vears on corporate social responsibility (CSR) activities The arcas for CSR activilies as [ollows -

1) Samtation & making avaiable saie drinking water- Construchon of toilets. Bore-well. well, Tube-well etc

2) bmpowering women through S11Gs (self-help group) and creating incatne generation activitics for the women Iike stiiching and tadoring. goatery. backyard poultry ete )

3) Ensuning environmemal sustamnability - amimat welfare Plantatton, environment awarencss,

4) Atumal Welfare-Animal health camp, Para vet trminimg

S) Education awareness. Remedial classes for weak students cle.

6) flealth and Hymene- [ lealth camps in the commudy . cleanliness drive 1o creale anareness
7) Contnbution to the Prime Mimister's Citizen Assistance and Relief m ['mergency Situation I-und

A CUSR comnutiee has been formed by the Company as per the Act. The unds were unilised on above mentioned setivities which are specified m Schedule VI of the Companies Act,

20102

a. Gross amount required to be spent by the Company duning the year 1s [NR 6 {3 March 2022 INR 6).

b Amoeunt spent durmg the year on

List of CSR activities

In Cash

Yet ta be paid

Total

| Construclion  Acquisition of any assel

2 On purposes other than (1) above
Curent year
Previous year®

¢ Details related to spent unspent obhgations

* The amount vet to be paid i previous year has been subsequently paid 1n current year.

Particulars 31-Mar-23 31-Mar-22
1) Contribution to Prime Mimister Cares Fund - 2

1) Contribution 1o other than ongomg projects O ]
Total b ]

d Ihsclosure for excess amount spem during the vear as required by Section1355) of Compames Act

Opening Balance

Amount required to be spent
during the year

Amount spent during the
vear

Closing Balance

This space lkas been lefl blank intentonally




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the yenr ended 31 March 2623
tAmounts m INR mubhons. undess otherwaise stated)

24 Fair values

Set out below s a companson b class of the carnang amoants and fair value of the Gnancial insiruments of the Compant

31 March 2023 3t Maveh 2022
Carrying value vafue Carrying value Fair valae

nancial assefs
Measured at sunertised cost

L oans [ 104 (IS (LS L Hid
Irade recen ables 157 1.157 | KX3 1 883
Cash and cash cquinalent 18 X 42 42
Bank balances other (han cash and cash equivalent 403 143 Bl o
Qther current linaneial assets 22 2z 13 13

naneial liabilities
Measured at amortised cost

Long term borowmgs S04 5407 5 5 ay7
Short-term borrowings O8s LR S S36
Irade pavables BB Jou a2 412

Other current iy

cal habdimes (253 1} ”3 KS

The nanarement of the Camparn assessed that cash and cash cquivalents. Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalent. rade recers ables rade pasables short wenm borrowmgs other current inanctals habiliges and
other current firaneal assels approamate thew casn iy amounts larcely due 1o the shom-term matun hes of these mstruments

The fellowi hads and plions were used Lo estimate (he Dair vatues:

Fair values ol the Company s non conternible debentures nefuding
the reportiny penod They are dasalied as level 3 Tair values n the
b insiprulicant

cusrent mdtunties are defermmed by using Discounted Cash Flow (0CT melhod using discount rate that reflects the tssuer's borrowmy rate as o the end of
¢ value hierarchy due (o the inclusion of unobsers able wputs includig onwn credit rish The own non-performance nsh as at 31 March 2022 was assessed Lo

Furvalues of the Labiliis componert of compulson, conserttble debentures deternnned by using DCE miethod using discount rata that reflects the barrowing rate as at the end ol the reporimg penad They are classaified as fevel
$lur values m the Fare saloe hierarchy due (o the inclusion of unebsen able mpuls mcludwmyp ovn credit nsh The own non-performance sk as at 31 March 2022 was assessed o be st fisant

value hier

hy

The Compam cat

o

nses asets and habihites measured at fwr alue mie one of three levels depending on the abihis o observe inpuis carplosed 1 theit messurement which are desenbed as ollows
s Level T Cuoted (unadjusted) market praces i active markets for wlenucal assets or Labilites

=Level 2 Valuation technuques for vongh the Towenst fevelnpul tiat s sigiilicant to the fair value measurement s directly o indiregily obsers able
»Llevel ¥ valuanon techniques tor sehich the lowest [evel input that 1 sizificant to the fair value measurement 15 unobsoryable

The Taflow g Lable proxsdes the fair salue messurement nerarehn of the assets and labilities of e Compan -

Quantitative disclosures Mir value measwrement hierarchy for assets/liabilities as at year end:

31 March 2023 31 March 2022
Level of Tair yvalue . . .
g value Fair vilue Carrying value
measuremen
Financial liabilitics not measured at fair value
Measured al amortised cost
Leng-lcrm borrowings
Non camseruble debentures Level 3 5302 57 AR S 937
Conipulseny wom ertible debentures Level 3 2 £ 1 |
Total 304 SA08 5,700 5938
Chere were no translers between levels of Tan value measurement dunng the sears ended 31 March 2023 and 31 Mareh 2022
Particulars Fair value hicrarchy Yalaation technique Inputs used
Financial liabilities not measured at fair value
Nan comveruble debenture Level 3 Discounied cash flon Prevaihing mterest rates i the masket Tutwre cash fluws
Compulson corveruble deb Level 3 Diecounted cazh Moy Prevabing tmierast rates i the market Future cash MTows
- = Thus space has been lell blank inkentionalh - S




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts in INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

31 Financial Risk Management objectives and policies
The Company’s principal financial habihties comprise loans and borrowings. trade and other payables

The main purpose of these financial hatnlites is to finance the Compam's operations and to support its operations. The Company's financial assets melude loans. wade and other
recenables. and cash & cash cquivalents that derive directly [rom s operations

The Company is exposed to market nisk, credd nsk and liquidity nsk The Company’s semor management o ersecs (he management of these rishs. The Company’s senior management 15
suppericd by a various sub commitices that advises on financial rshs and the appropriate financial risk governance framew ork for the Company. These commutiees provides assurance
to the Company's senior management that the Compamy's financial nsk actsikies are governed by appropriale policies and procedure and that financial risks are identificd. measured and
managed in accordance with the Company’s poheies and nisk objectives The Board of Direclors revicws and aprees policies for managiig each risk, which are summansed as below

Market Risk

Marhet v1sk 15 the risk that the Company's assets and habilities will be exposed 1o duc to a change in market prices that determime the «aluation of these financal mstruments Market

nish comprises 3 types of nsh nterest rate nish. currency rish and other price nsk such as cquity peice nsk and commodity risk. Financial mstruments affected by marbet rish melude
loans and borrowings and deposits

I'he sensitnty analyses m the follawing scetions relate 1o the position as at 34 Mareh 2023, The sensitnvsty analyses have been prepared on the basis that the amoant of net debt and the
ratio of fined to floatmg interest rates of the debt arc all constant as at 31 March 2023,

Interest rate Rigk:

Interest rate nish 1s the rish that the fr value of future cash flows ot a financial instrument will Quctuate because of changes m market mierest rates  Fhe Company 1s exposed 10 interest
rate ish pnmarily {rom the external borrowings that are used to finance thewr operations  The Company also momitors the changes in mlerest rates and actively re- finances 1ts debt
obligations 1o achieve an ophimal interest rate cxposure

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Interest rate vish 18 the rish that the fair value of Jutnure cash flows ef a financial mstrument will Muctuale becawse of chanpes o markel niterest rates. The Company has fixed miterest
rate beaning external botrowing and hence not exposed 1o mieresi rate rish

Foreign Currency Risk:

Foreign Curency risk 15 the visk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreim exchange rates The Company docs not have any
foreign currency exposures as on 31 March 2022 In case of foreign currency exposures, the Company momtors that the hedges do not exceed the imderly ing forcign currency exposure
'he Company does not undertake amy speculative transaciions

Credit Risk

Credit nish 1s the sk (hat the power procurer will not meet their obhigations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss The Company 1s exposed (o
credit ish from then operaung actisitics« primarily trade recenvables) but this credit rask exposure 18 insignificant given the fact that substantially whole of the revenues ars from state
utihities goremment entinies

Turther the Compamy soupht to reduce commterparty credit rish wnder long-term contracts i part by entenng wito pewer sales contracts with utilities or other customers of strong credit
quality and we momitor their credit qualsy on an on gomg basis

The maximum credit exposure to credit nsk for the components of the halance sheet at 31 March 2023 and 31 March 2022 15 the carrying amount of all the financial assets
Trade Receivables
Customer credit rish is managed basis established polimies of Comparny, procedsres and comtrols relating to customer credit nish management. Outstanding customer receiy ables are

The Company has stale atilities poycrmnent entities as it's customers with hagh credit worthiness, thercfore. the Company does not sce any siginficant risk related to credit The crednt
quality of the castomers otdier than state wiilities government entities 15 evaluated based on ther credst ratmgs and other publicly available data

Fhe Company has established a provision mauss that 1s bascd on us historieal eredit loss expenience, adjusted for forward-lookimg factors speaific to the debtors and the ecconamic
enviconment and mmpawient analysis 15 perfonned at cach reporting date 1o measure expected credi losses The valeulation reflects the probabilin -weghted outcome. the e value of
money and reasomable and supportable intormation that 1s available at the reporang date about past events. current conditions and torecasts

of future econome comditions

Set out befow 15 1he infermation abaut the credit risk exposure on the Company s trade recenvables using 4 provision matmy.

Trade Receivables Ageing Schedule

As at 31 March 2023

Particualars 1ess than 6 months | 6 months -1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
(1) Undisputed Trade recetvables 284 263 139 1 25 1012
constdered good
{1y Undisputed Trade Recervables  which - - - - - -
hav e sypticant inerease m credit nsh
(1) Undisputed Trade Recervables - eredn - - - - - .
impanred
(1v) Disputed Trade Recenvables  considered - - - - - -
(v) Dispuied Trade Recenvables  which have - - - - - -
sigmficant mcrease m credit tish
(vey Disputed Trade Recenables  eredn - - - - - -
nmpaired /
(v11) Unbilled dues . 171 - - - - 171
Gross carrying amount ‘/ 455 263 439 1 25 1.183
Fapected credit loss ! 7 26 26
W
ot "
1




Trade Reccivables Ageing Schedule

As at 31 March 2022

Particulars

Less than 6 months

6 months -1 year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

(1) Uinclisputed Trade recetvables

considered good

1) Unchispirtod Trade Receivables  which
have s licant ingrease in credit nish

tii1) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credn
mpared

{iv} Disputed Trade Receivables considered
good

(v} Disputed Trade Recen ables
significant merease m credit rish
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables
impmred

(v11) Unbilled dues

which have

credit

711 T4

164 -

272

ta
n

Total

1757

Giross carrying amount

8475

749

t

I xpected eredrt loss

v 1o

1

Financial instruments and credit risk

Credut rish (romn balances with banks 1s managed by company's treasury departiment Imestments, in the form ol fixed deposits, loans and other myestmens of surplus funds are made
only with banks and witun credit bimis assymed 1o each counterparty. Countesparty credit himits are resiewed on an annual basis by 1he Company. and may be updated throughout the
vear subject 10 approval of company's finance committee The limits are set 1o minmize the concentration of nishs and therefore mitspate (inancial loss through counterparty's potential

fhalure to make payments
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ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes to Financial Statemcnts for the year ended 31 March 2023
(Amounts 1n INR millions, unless otherwise stated)

32 Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements reguures management to make judgiments, estimates and assumptions thar affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and
liabulitics and the accompanymng disclosures Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying
amount of assets or habilitics alTected wn future periods

In the process of applying the accounting policies management has made certain judpgements. cstimates and assumptions  he ey assumptions concerning the future and other
hey sources of estimation uncentainty at the eeporting date. that have a sigmificant nish of causing a material adjustment (o the camrving amounts of asscts and liabilitics within
the next financial vear, arc desenibed below. The Company based thewr assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial staterments were prepared
Existing circumstances and assumphions about fulure developments, however, may change due 1o market changes or circumstances arising that are bevond the control of the
Company. Such changes are refiected in the assumptions when they occur

B) Estimates and assumptions:

Provision for decommissioning

Upon the expiration of the ufe of the solar power plants, the Company considers a constructive obligation to remove the solar power plant and restore the land. The Company
records the fair value of the Lability for the obligation to retire the asset m the period in which the ebligation 1s incurred. which is generally when the asset 15 constructed la
determnning the fair value of the provision, assumptiens and estimates are made n relation 10 discount rates. the expected cost 10 decommission the power projects from the site
and the expected unung of thase costs Refer note 15 (ot further disclosures

Provision for expected credit losses of trade recetvables
The Company uses a provision malrix to calculate ECLs for frade receinvables. The prosiseon rates are based on days past due lor groupings of various customer segments that
have similar loss patterns (i ¢ . by geography. product type. customer type and rating ctc.)

Fhe provision mato s imially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates The Company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the Tustoncal credit Loss experience
with forward-looking mformavon At every reporting date. the historical observed default rates are updated and changes m the [orward-looking estimates are analysed The
assessinent of the correlation between historicat observed default rates. forecast cconomic conditions and ECLs (s a sigmificant estimale. The amount of ECEs 15 sensitne to
changes 10 circumstances amd of forecast economie conditions. The Company’s hustorical credit loss experience and forecast of cronemic conditions may also not be
representative of customer’s actual default in the future. The information about the ECLs on the Company’s trade receivables and contract assels is disclosed in Note 31.

Ttns Space has been left blank intenzionally




ReNew Akshay Urja Limited
Notes (o Financial Statements for the vear ended 31 March 2023
{ Amounts in INR millions. unless otherwise stated)

Liguidity Risk

Liguidity risk 15 the nisk that the Company will encounter in meetny the ebligations associated with 1ts financsal habilives that are settled by delivening cash o another financial asser The appraach of the
Company o manage hquidity 15 to cnsure | as far as posuible that these will bave sufficient hquidity 1o meet therr respective labihties when they are due. under both normal and siressed condrions. without

ncurring unaceeptable fosses or nsk damage (o their reputation

The Company assessed the concentration of sk with respect to refinancimg its debt and concluded 1t to be low The ¢ ompany has access 1o a suflicient vanery of sources of fund g and debl maturing, wubin 12

months can he rolted over with existing lenders

The Company rely mainls on long-term debt oblivations w fund thewr construction activities To the extent avarlable at acceptable terms, utilzed non-recourse debt to fund a simificant portion of the capital
expenditures and myestments requered to construct and acquire our wind and solar power plants and related assels The Company's non-recourse financing s designed to ot default nisk and 1s 2 combiration of
fixed and varable interest rate imstruments In addition. the debt 16 1y pically denominated m the currency that matches the currency of the revenue expected to be senerated from the bencfiung projcei. thereby
reducing currency rish The majonty of non-recourse debt 15 funded by hanks and financial mstitutions, with debt capaeity supplemented by unsecured Yoan from related party

The 1able below summarnzes the matunty profile of financial halilities of Company based on contractual undiscounted payments

Y ear ended 31 March 2023

On demand

Less than 3 months

3 to 12 months

1105 years

=5 years

Total

Burrowings

Non cemernble debentures*

Compulsory convertible debemures

Short term borrowings

I gans from related party

Other Minancial liabilities

Current matentics of long tern borronaings®
Intereat acerued but not due on borrowings
Capital Creditors

I'rade payalbles

I'tade payables

289

To8

3451

4.

B (07

250

BU2

40

A0

Tncluding future mterest paymeats

The Company expret labihtes with current maturiiies o be repard from net cash provided by operating actisities of the entily 1o

combination thercol’

which the deln relates or through

opportunistic refinan,

activity or some

Y ear ended 31 March 2022 On demand Less than 3 monihs 3 to 12 months 110 5 years > & years Total
Borrowings

Non Converhible Debentures* - - - 3497 5402 8 8uy
(Compulsory convertible dehentures - - - - 1 !
Short term borrowings

¥ pans lrom related party 155 - - - - 155
Other financial liabilities

Current maturiies of long {eom borrow mas™ = 132 77 -] - QL)
Imterest accrued but not due on horrow mes - 36| - - 3t
Lapnal Crediors I8 11 g -] E 19
Trade payables

Trade pavables N8 84 - - E Ju2

* Includimg fuure interest paymenis
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ReNew Alcsliay Urja Limited
Notex 1o Firancial Stasnents for the yenr cnded 31 March 2023
fAmounts i INR pnllioos. poless others s statedy

33 Capital management

For the purpose of the capdal aanpement capatalb ncudes sssued equils capital co
DEINAZCHIENT 15 10 manimnse the sharcholder salue

ulsonib Lom ertibile dibeatores. Sceunues preoism and all otber cquiy resen cs atnbutable o the cquin kolders of the pareat 1he pniman objectne of the Compam 'y

The Compam manages ils waptid stracfute and makes adjusiments m hght of clenmgees i ceononmic candtivons ang (he requircments of the Nanctal voycoinls

To

m o adjast the copual stucture e Congpam akn adjust the dn dend pas ment 2o sharcholders. e capual (o 4

wholders or issue new shares: The Company mondor capital using 3 reanng rabio. s luch s net debt diided by total copital plos
nat debe The Company mcludes w i ner debl mtenest bearse leane and bormen mes and other ganables Ioss cash and short-tern deposns The Compam svstenabically ovalusies opportuninies for nacagang 115 asscts includine ten of Biving new assets
patlialby or enrely sol] exisking nd potcitial new. jount scotres Cnstalhisavan af @ such opporunds skall Lelp the Company m impros g, the exciall porfodie of assets. wash Mese managcmen and sharcholdur retaris

The polivy of the Compam 15 1o koo e geanng rane of the power project a0 3 1 donae the constraction pliase and aun o cnbancg 1t © 4 1 past the construclion phiase This s 10 line vt the indusie. standard gt The curient i mtos of (e
yanous propets mtle Compan s between 3 e 4 |

lnorder 0 aclueys this overall objectne. the vapitad manarcment of ihe Compamy ameagst other dtnoes mms 1o ensure il thes meet fanancial eovenanis auashed 1o the imicrest-be:

nrg Toans and berow mes that define wapiial stReciore Kgiments

Neo climpes wene made i the abjechves poltecs of processes [or matagig Gapital dunng the scars coded 31 Mardd 2023 .0id 31 Maich 202

(i)

AU Rarch 202% the Compann Tas contmeant liabilimgs of IR 07 (35 March 2022 Nily

Commitments:
Estimnated anmaount of cantracts remaining (o be exceuled an capital accaunt and not provided For
A1 AL J02T (e C ompain las 1o captiak o PRI (0

of solar enctps projects (31 Mardh 2022 INR Ny

35 Details of dues 0 Miero, Small and Medizm Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2000
U nden the Mo Saalh and Medonn Faerpeses Devetopment Aat 20tk (MSMED ) windvaame une force irom 2 Ctoher 2000 comat disclosste regquied 10 be nude refatme o Micre: Sl and Yeduwan Fucrpnses Onhe hase of the fomanon
wnd rezonds s alahle with (he ooapement there are ne outstandue dues to the Micro. Small and Medum Fogemrses desclopment At 2006
Particulars As at As at
31 March 24023 31 March 2022
The proocipasl amoont and the mterest due thercon (o be shonn separatch.) g unpaid o s supplcr s at e cod of conl aceounteng sca penad Nl ™l
The amaunt of micrest pad by e biver mtenns of scalian Heoof the Mo Seall wod Mediim Enterprise Des clopment At 2006 alene with the amounts of the s ment made 1o e sepplr| Nl "
botond ithe appoloted dav dorne: caclk sccounlimg yoac perod
TIw amount of migrest due and pasable for the penod af deln v n w pan meent (which fene been ppd b bevond the appomied dan durane the sear period) bul - wiihout addsny e nerest Nl Nl
. i il
speciied uhder Micre Smalk and Mediom Eniempase Descloprient At 2006
The anoun of mkcrest awrued and emainingz wnpad of the cid of cach acounung yvear peniod and Nl b
The anou al furber mteresi eaanunye due and - pnable evenim the succeeding sears. unlil such date w hen the intesest dues as abore are actualh paud ta 1he saall enterpnse for the parpose ol Nl Nl
disallon ance s 0 deductible cypenditon: under sceten 23 of the Micro Smalt asd Muduim Caterprese Deelopment Act 2006
36 There arc no coplos cos onthie rolls of the compam and therelare no emplon oz benefit cxpensa acereed 1n the financial statemzms
37 Absoluie amomals bess than INR SO0 08 ars appearine m e fmancial stalements as "1 due to prosentatcon i mtlbaos
3% Ratio Analysis and its elements
Ralie Numerater Deaoniinator J1-Mar-23 31-Mar-22 Reason Far Varianee
( urecnt Rauso Lurrent Asscts Lumem Liabiliws - 311 o o chanees
Dbt cAmonnt due to Debenture Fauets (Lauuty share caputal +
Dbt [quins Rave* Holders) share prenuan + loan frem relaled 251 K] o neyor chasgcs
parh = unamonas fucst
(PAT tascd on Propodt Ruve
reafiscd (o Tnding non-casi
adqushioga 1F g ¢+ Deprecianon +
. i tinterast * Prinapal N " i y .
Dot sene {overaes Raio™ [awrest dnerest: Cuarantee Fees aibicr R G e P (Xl nsay (R o ngior Wianges
iRk g Losts e able ander P Lt It CEEC
cheniure and Projoct Dosumeits 1)
Return o Equuin Ratio ™ot Proln after s -profurcnce Average sharcholder cgun
. auny [ (LY o maner gy
dmdend
Imemton Taracser Raho Cast of Coods Sold Averape Imenton N4 N A N oA
Trade Reww ahles Tuimoner Ratio Nt Credit Balos: Gross Credii sales- Anerige Trade Reao sles o by T, [ —
safes it
[Tradc Pinhlc Turnoyor Rauo et Credst Purchases Gress Credn Anerige Trade Pavables N A N4 I o
purchases- purclise rehrn
Nt Capital Turnoser Rano Nt Sules - Total SHes-sales returm e Capiial € orrem asscis - . v [ -
habiftes 058 ibon
Ruturn on € apsal voplosed Famnues belore antarst and tises Caputal craplorcd Tampble net
suorth+ Total Debiedeferred ni} 0t Yoy o mapoT Changes
Tabalis
Rotarn on Tvesimen terest ifimanes hwonme b Iin cstment NoA Ny WA Y
AT ratios ki bosinealulaed as por the Debemare Trust Docd
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